Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors, April 24, 2025 Page 1

L

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
911 SUNSET DRIVE, HOLLISTER, CALIFORNIA
THURSDAY, APRIL 24, 2025 — 5:00 P.M.
SUPPORT SERVICES BUILDING, 2ND - FLOOR, GREAT ROOM
IN-PERSON AND BY VIDEO CONFERENCE

Members of the public may participate remotely via Zoom at the following link https.//zoom.us/join
with the following Webinar ID and Password:
Meeting ID: 991 5300 5433
Security Passcode: 007953

Mission Statement - The San Benito Health Care District is a public agency that serves as a responsive,
comprehensive health care resource for its patients, physicians, and the health care consumers of the
community.

Vision Statement - San Benito Health Care District is committed to meeting community health care needs
with quality care in a safe and compassionate environment.

AGENDA
Presented By:

1. Call to Order / Roll Call (Johnson)
2. Board Announcements (Johnson)
3. Public Comment (Johnson)

This opportunity is provided for members of the public to make a brief statement, not to exceed

three (3) minutes, on matters within the jurisdiction of this District Board, which are not

otherwise covered under an item on this agenda. This is the appropriate place to comment on

items on the Consent Agenda. Board Members may not deliberate or take action on an item not

on the duly posted agenda. Written comments for the Board should be provided to the Board

clerk or designee for the official record. Whenever possible, written correspondence should be

submitted to the Board in advance of the meeting to provide adequate time for its consideration.

Speaker cards are available.
4. Consent Agenda — General Business (Johnson)

The Consent Agenda deals with routine and non-controversial matters. The vote on the
Consent Agenda shall apply to each item that has not been removed. A Board Member
may pull an item from the Consent Agenda for discussion. One motion shall be made to
adopt all non-removed items on the Consent Agenda.

A. Consider and Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors —
March 27, 2025.

B. Consider and Approve Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors —
April 8, 2025.
Page 1



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors, April 24, 2025 Page 2

S.

C. Receive Officer/Director Written Reports
e Physician Services & Clinic Operations
e Skilled Nursing Facilities (Mabie Southside/Northside)
e Laboratory and Radiology
¢ Foundation
e Marketing
e PMO Project Summary

D. Consider and Approve Policies:

e NUHW Bilingual Pay Policy (Revised)
MRI Response to Low Oxygen Alarm (Revised)
Identity and Access Authentication (New)
Information Technology Acceptable Use (New)
Patch and Vulnerability Management (New)
Workstation Security for HIPAA (Revised)
Cesarean Section Classification (Revised)
Induction of Labor Misoprostol (Revised)
Subpoena and Legal Document Processing (Revised)
Work Hours, Scheduling, and Employee Classification (Revised)
Policy Development Policy (Revised)

Recommended Action: Approval of Consent Agenda Items (4) through (D).

» Board Questions
» Motion/Second
» Action/Board Vote-Roll Call

Receive Informational Reports
A. Chief Executive Officer (Verbal Report) (Casillas)

e Transaction Update
e DHLF Letter

» Public Comment

B. Chief Nursing Officer (Descent)
e Dashboard — March 2025

» Public Comment

C. Finance Committee — April 21, 2025 (Robinson)
e Financial Statements — March 2025
e Finance Dashboard — March 2025
e Supplemental Payments — March 2025

» Public Comment
Public Comment (Johnson)

This opportunity is provided for members to comment on the closed session topics, not to exceed three (3)
minutes.

Closed Session (Johnson)
See the Attached Closed Session Sheet Information.

Page 2



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors, April 24, 2025 Page 3

8. Closed Session Report (Counsel)
9. Adjournment (Johnson)

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for Thursday, May 22, 2025, at 5:00
p.m., Great Room.

The complete Board packet including subsequently distributed materials and presentations is available at
the Board Meeting, in the Administrative Offices of the District, and posted on the District’s website at
https://www.hazelhawkins.com/news/categories/meeting-agendas/. All items appearing on the agenda are
subject to action by the Board. Staff and Committee recommendations are subject to change by the Board.

Any public record distributed to the Board less than 72 hours prior to this meeting in connection with any
agenda item shall be made available for public inspection at the District office. Public records distributed
during the meeting, if prepared by the District, will be available for public inspection at the meeting. If the
public record is prepared by a third party and distributed at the meeting, it will be made available for
public inspection following the meeting at the District office.

Notes: Requests for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or
services, to attend or participate in a meeting should be made to District Administration during regular

business hours at 831-636-2673. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District
to make reasonable accommodations.

Please note that room capacity is limited and is available on a first come first serve basis.

Page 3



Page 1 of 2

SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
April 24, 2025

AGENDA FOR CLOSED SESSION

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.2 and 54954.5, the board agenda may describe closed session agenda
items as provided below. No legislative body or elected official shall be in violation of Section 54954.2 or 54956 if the closed
session items are described in substantial compliance with Section 54954.5 of the Government Code.

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA ITEMS

0J LICENSE/PERMIT DETERMINATION
(Government Code §54956.7)

Applicant(s): (Specify number of applicants)

O CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS
(Government Code §54956.8)

[ CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-EXISTING LITIGATION
(Government Code §54956.9(d)(1))

Name of case:
Case name unspecified:

] CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
(Government Code §54956.9)

L] LIABILITY CLAIMS
(Government Code §54956.95)

Claimant: (Specify name unless unspecified pursuant to Section 54961):
Agency claimed against: (Specify name):

O THREAT TO PUBLIC SERVICES OR FACILITIES
(Government Code §54957)

Consultation with: (Specify the name of law enforcement agency and title of officer):

O PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT
(Government Code §54957)

Title:

O PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT
(Government Code §54957)

Title:

Page 4



X

O

Page 2 of 2

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
(Government Code §54957)

(Specify position title of the employee being reviewed):
Title:

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE
(Government Code §54957)

(No additional information is required in connection with a closed session to consider discipline,
dismissal, or release of a public employee. Discipline includes potential reduction of compensation.)

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR
(Government Code §54957.6)

Agency designated representative:
Employee organization:
Unrepresented employee:

CASE REVIEW/PLANNING
(Government Code §54957.8)

(No additional information is required to consider case review or planning.)

REPORT INVOLVING TRADE SECRET
(Government Code §37606 & Health and Safety Code § 32106)

Discussion will concern: (Specify whether discussion will concern proposed new service, program, or

facility):

1. Trade Secrets, Strategic Planning, Proposed New Programs, and Services.

Estimated date of public disclosure: (Specify month and year):

HEARINGS/REPORTS
(Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code Section 32106)

Subject matter: (Specify whether testimony/deliberation will concern staff privileges, report of medical
audit committee, or report of quality assurance committee):

1. Report — Credentials

CHARGE OR COMPLAINT INVOLVING INFORMATION PROTECTED
BY FEDERAL LAW (Government Code §54956.86)

(No additional information is required to discuss a charge or complaint pursuant to Section 54956.86.)

ADJOURN TO OPEN SESSION

Page 5



o

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
SUPPORT SERVICES BUILDING, 2"°-FLOOR, GREAT ROOM
IN PERSON AND BY VIDEO CONFERENCE

THURSDAY, MARCH 27, 2025
5:00 P.M.
MINUTES

Directors Present
Bill Johnson, Board Member
Devon Pack, Board Member
Victoria Angelo, Board Member
Nick Gabriel, Board Member
Josie Sanchez, Board Member

Also Present
Mary Casillas, Chief Executive Officer
Mark Robinson, Chief Financial Officer
Karen Descent, Chief Nursing Officer
Amy Breen-Lema, Vice President, Ambulatory & Physician Services
Suzie Mays, Vice President, Information & Strategic Services
Michael Bogey, MD, Chief of Staff
Heidi A. Quinn, District Legal Counsel

. Call to Order/Roll Call

Director Johnson called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM. A quorum was present, and attendance was taken
by roll call. Directors Johnson, Pack, Angelo, Gabriel, and Sanchez were present.

. Board Announcements

President Johnson stated he was thankful for the list of acronyms that was added to their binders.

. Public Comment

An opportunity for public comment was provided, and individuals were given three minutes to address
the Board Members and Administration.

Public comment was received.

. Consent Agenda - General Business

A. Consider and Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors —
February 27, 2025.

B. Receive Officer/Director Written Reports - No action required.
e Provider Services & Clinic Operations
e Skilled Nursing Facilities (Mabie Southside/Northside)

e Laboratory and Radiology Page 6



¢ Foundation Report
e Public Relations
e PMO Project Summary Report

C. Consider and Approve Policies:
e Outbreak Investigation (Revised)
e Use of Portable Fans (Revised)
e Enhanced Barrier Precautions SNF (New)
e Infection Control and Prevention SNF (New)
e COVID-19 Prevention and Management SNF (New)

Director Johnson presented the consent agenda items to the Board for action. This information is included
in the Board packet.

MOTION: By Director Angelo to approve the Consent Agenda — General Business, Items (A-C), as
presented; Second by Director Pack.

Moved/Seconded/ Carried. Ayes: Directors Johnson, Pack, Angelo, Gabriel, and Sanchez. Approved 5-
0 by roll call.

5. Receive Informational Reports
A. Chief Executive Officer (Verbal Report)
e Transaction Update
e Update on Tariffs

Ms. Casillas provided the CEO report, including an update on the Tariffs and the ransom hoax. Materials
are included in the packet. District Consultant Mr. Richard Peil, of B. Riley, and special counsel Ms.
Stephanie Gross, of Hooper, Lundy & Bookman, provided an update on the transaction. The Temporary
Advisory Committee also provided a report.

An opportunity was provided for public comment, and public comment was received.

B. Chief Nursing Officer
e Dashboard — February 2025

Ms. Descent provided a report, which is included in the packet.
An opportunity was provided for public comment; public comment was received.

C. Finance Committee — March 24, 2025
e Financial Statements — February 2025
e Finance Dashboard — February 2025
e Supplemental Payments - February 2025

Mr. Robinson reviewed the financial statements, dashboard, and supplemental payments. The reports
are included in the Board packet.

An opportunity was provided for public comment, and public comment was received.

6. Action Items

Page 7




10.

A. Consider Approval of Professional Services Agreement for Lorilee Sutter, M.D., in the amount of
$187,200.00 annually.

Ms. Breen-Lema provided a report; materials are included in the packet.

An opportunity was provided for public comment, and no public comment was received.

MOTION: By Director Gabriel to approve the Professional Service Agreement for Lorilee Sutter, M.D.,
in the amount of $187,200.00 annually, Second by Director Pack.

Moved/Seconded/ Carried: Ayes: Directors Johnson, Pack, Angelo, Gabriel, and Sanchez. Approved 5-
0 by roll call.

B. Consider Approval of Proposed Amendments to Bylaws Regarding Committee Meetings.

Ms. Casillas provided a report; materials are included in the packet. An opportunity was provided for
public comment, and public comment was received.

The Board of Directors gave direction to staff to bring this item back to the next board meeting.

Public Comment
An opportunity was provided for public comment on the closed session items, and public comment was
received.

Closed Session

President Johnson announced the items to be discussed in Closed Session as listed on the posted Agenda:
a) Conference with Legal Counsel-Existing Litigation, Government Code §54965.9(d)(1) and b)
Hearing/Reports, Credentials, Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code Section
32106(b).

The members of the Board entered into a closed session at 7:00 pm.

Reconvene Open Session/Closed Session Report
The Board of Directors reconvened to open session at 8:35 pm. Counsel stated that two (2) items were
discussed: a) Conference with Legal Counsel-Existing Litigation and b) Hearing/Reports.

No reportable action was taken regarding the conference with Legal Counsel-Existing Litigation. Under
hearings and reports, the Credentials report was received and approved by the Board, which voted
unanimously 5-0 to accept the Credentialing report.

Adjournment:
There being no further regular business or actions, the meeting was adjourned at 8:36 p.m.
The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for Thursday, April 24, 2025, at 5:00

p-m.

Page 8




Special Meeting of the Board of Directors, April 8, 2025 Page 1

-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
911 SUNSET DRIVE, HOLLISTER, CALIFORNIA
SUPPORT SERVICES BUILDING, 2ND - FLOOR, GREAT ROOM
IN-PERSON AND BY VIDEO CONFERENCE

TUESDAY, APRIL 8, 2025
10:00 A.M.

MINUTES

Directors Present
Bill Johnson, Board Member
Devon Pack, Board Member — (Absent)
Victoria Angelo, Board Member
Nick Gabriel, Board Member — (Absent)
Josie Sanchez, Board Member

Also Present
Mark Robinson, Chief Executive Officer
Karen Descent, Chief Nursing Officer
Amy Breen-Lema, Vice President, Ambulatory & Physician Services
Suzie Mays, Vice President, Information & Strategic Services
Heidi A. Quinn, District Legal Counsel

1. Call to Order / Roll Call

Director Johnson called the meeting to order at 10:00 AM. A quorum was present, and attendance was taken
by roll call. Directors Johnson, Angelo, and Sanchez were present. Directors Pack and Gabriel were absent.

2. Public Comment
This opportunity is provided for members to comment on the closed session topics, not to exceed three (3)
minutes.

No public comment was received.

3. Closed Session
The item to be discussed in closed session is as listed on the posted agenda: a) Conference with Legal
Counsel-Existing Litigation, Government Code §54965.9(d)(1).

4. Reconvene Open Session/Closed Session Report
The Board of Directors reconvened to open session at 10:15 a.m. Counsel stated that one (1) item was
discussed: a) Conference with Legal Counsel-Existing Litigation regarding Bankruptcy Court Case No.
23-50544. A motion was made by Director Johnson, seconded by Director Angelo, to not pursue any
further appeal of the bankruptcy litigation. The motion was approved 3-0-2, with Directorsljfgbr&l 9nd




Special Meeting of the Board of Directors, April 8, 2025 Page 2
Pack absent.

5. Adjournment
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:16 am.

Page 10



®

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

To: San Benito Health Care District Board of Directors

From: Amy Breen-Lema, Vice President, Clinic, Ambulatory & Physician Services
Date: April 14, 2024

Re: All Clinics — March 2025

March 2025 Rural Health and Specialty Clinics' visit volumes

0 Total visits
Total visits )
g A prior month
Clinic Location current
S [February
2025)
rth i
Orthopedic 447 337
Specialty
| Multi-Specialty 676 512
| Sunset 721 653
S & Pri
Surgery rimary 133 275
Care
|
{San Juan Bautista 216 199
Ist Street 725 617
4th Street 1,193 984
Barragan 713 691
Total 5,024 4,268

In March, the clinics collectively experienced a significant increase in patient visits
compared to the prior month. Total visits rose by 756, representing nearly an 18%
growth.

Notably, the 4th Street, 1st Street, Multi-Specialty & Orthopedic clinics saw the most
significant individual increases, with 4th Street increasing by over 200 visits. This growth
reflects our continued commitment to accessibility and patient care across all clinic
locations.

Provider recruitment activities with anticipated start dates by specialty:

Rheumatology: Lorilee Sutter, M.D. - rejoining the clinics on April 15, 2025
Endocrinology: Bilal Ahmed, M.D. - pending a start date in May 2025
Gastroenterology: Sarathy Mandayam, M.D. - pending start date of May 2025

We welcomed Dr. Hothi, a board-certified pediatrician serving in a locum tenens
capacity, to our Sunset Clinic. His first week launched with a full schedule and excellent
feedback from both staff and families. His presence has added strength to our
pediatric service line and improved access to care.

Page 11



-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
Mabie Southside/Northside Skilled Nursing Facility

Board Report — April 2025

To: San Benito Health Care District Board of Directors
From: JayLee Davison, Interim Director of Nursing, Skilled Nursing Facility

1. Census Statistics: March 2025

Southside 2025 Northside 2025
Total Number of Admissions 17 Total Number of Admissions 7
Number of Transfers from HHH 15 Number of Transfers from HHH 7
Number of Transfers to HHH 4 Number of Transfers to HHH 4
Number of Deaths 1 Number of Deaths 1
Number of Discharges 12 Number of Discharges i |
Total Discharges 13 Total Discharges 2
Total Census Days 1374 Total Census Days 1402

Note: Transfers are included in the number of adm‘is_sigor'i;é_r{{i»discharges. Deaths are included in the number of discharges. Total
census excludes bed hold days.

2. Total Admissions: March 2025

Southside From Payor Northside From Payor
10 HHMH Medicare 3 HHMH MEDICARE
1 Dignity-Mercy Medicare 1 HHHMH RE-ADMIT MEDICARE
1 O’Connor Medicare 1 HHHMH CCA
3 HHMH Re-Admit Medicare 2 HHHMH RE-ADMIT CCA
2 HHMH- Re-Admit CCA
Obs.
Total: 17 - Total: 7 -
‘3. Total Discharges by Payor: March 2025 - -
Southside 2025 Northside 2025
Medicare 10 Medicare 0
Medicare MC 0 Medicare MC 0
CCA 3 CCA 1
Medical 0 Medical 0
Medi-Cal MC 0 Medi-Cal MC 0
Hospice 0 Hospice 1
Private (self-pay) 0 Private (self ay) 0
Insurance 0 Insurance 0
Total: - 13 Total: 2
1

Page 12



4. Total Patient Days by Payor: March 2025

7 Southside
Medicare

Medicare MC

CCA

Medical

Medi-Cal MC
Hospice

Private (self-pay)
Insurance

Bed Hold / LOA
Total:

Average Daily Census

2025
487
0
743
14
0
93
31
0
6
1374
44.32

Northside
Medicare
Medicare MC
CCA
Medical
Medi-Cal MC
Hospice
Private (self-pay)
Insurance
Bed Hold / LOA
Total:

Average Daily Census

2025
103

1129
124

40

1402
45.23

Page 13



”

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

To: San Benito Health Care District Board of Directors
From: Bernadette Enderez, Director of Diagnostic Services
Date: April 2025

Re: Laboratory and Diagnostic Imaging

Updates:

Laboratory

1. Quality Assurance/Performance Improvement Activities
- Update on chemistry analyzer project - validation testing in process. Estimated completion date:
05/2025.
- Phase 2A construction update = contracts under legal review process

2. Laboratory Statistics

March 2025 2025 YTD
Total Outpatient Volume 4499 13064
Main Laboratory 1390 3896
Mc Cray Lab 953 2708
Sunnyslope Lab 476 1271
SIB and 4% Street 75 235
ER and ASC 1605 4954
Total Inpatient Volume 173 519

Diagnostic Imaging
1. Service/Outreach
- Final stages on preparation for new service offering- low dose lung cancer screening
- Multiple issues on the outpatient CT scanner encountered for the past month. This resulted to the
scanner not being available for procedures.

2. Quality Assurance/Performance Improvement Activities
- Preparation for multi-modality trailer pad proposal that would address the issues being encountered
with the outpatient CT scanner.

San Benito Health Care District
A Public Agency
911 Sunset Drive, Hollister, CA 95023, (831) 637-5711, hazelhawkins.com

Page 14



-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

3. Diagnostic Imaging Statistics

March 2025 2025 YTD
Radiology 1800 5500
Mammography 709 2049
CcT 1068 2901
MRI 206 562
Echocardiography 104 316
Ultrasound 789 2271

San Benito Health Care District
A Public Agency
911 Sunset Drive, Hollister, CA 95023, (831) 637-5711, hazelhawkins.com

Page 15



e
Hazel Hawkins Hospital

FOUNDATION

Caring for Our Community

TO: San Benito Health Care District Board of Directors
FROM: Liz Sparling, Foundation Director

DATE: April 2025

RE: Foundation Report

The Hazel Hawkins Hospital Foundation Board of Trustees met on April 10 and had a presentation
on the San Benito Leadership Institute. Two students in the current class, (both HHMH employees),
Mishel Thomas, Clinic Operations Director, Rural Health Clinics & Specialty Offices, and Drew
Tartala Director of Human Resources presented an overview of the 9 month class and how the class
has been very beneficial in building their leadership skills.

Financial Report March
1. Income $ 6,393.70
2. Expenses $ 17,693.14
3. New Donors 1
4. Total Donations 218
Allocations:

e No Allocations

Directors Report:

e Our All for 1 Employee Giving Campaign has started as we already have 50 pledges totaling
over $34,000. Funds from the All for 1 Employee Giving Campaign have been allocated to
many different Hospital Departments including Nurse’s station and patient room chairs in
the ER, provider chairs and facility improvements to the Barragan Diabetes Center, chairs
for patient’s in Med/Surg, upper body exerciser and treadmill for Physical Therapy,
scholarships to students in the medical field, endoscopy scope and cameras for the
Ambulatory Surgery Center and Baby Friendly program fees for the OB Department.

e Ouraccountant has presented our taxes and they are being reviewed.

e Insight has requested our audits and tax returns since 2021 and they have been provided to
them.

Dinner Dance Report:
e Our event this year will be at Leal Vineyards on November 8, 2025. Save the Date!

Fundraising Committee:

e Asof April 9, 2025, there have been 1800 total donations to our current campaign, “Invest
in the Future of San Benito County Healthcare, We Deserve It” raising $1,155,392.30.

Scholarship Committee:
e Our 2025 Foundation Scholarship Applications were due on April 1stand we received a
record number 27 applications. The Committee will review them and present their
selections at the May Foundation Board Meeting.

Page 16



Hazel Hawkins Board of Director's Report April 2025

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Marketing/Public Relations

MARKETING

o Social Media Posts

Title Date published Reach @ Likes and reactions @ Views ©
/WETE C ing National Bean Counters Day. This day is to recognize the ..
Today we're celebrating National Bean Counters Day. This day is to recognize the i Wed Aor 16, 123%pm 0 0 0
0 Q hoto- @ Hizel Hawking Hospitsl '
i B Welcome back Dr. Sutter Dr. Sutter, specializing in Rheumatology, is back at HHH.. e Agr§ 217pm 817 b2 15K
‘HO Q Zhoto- @ Hazzl Hawking Hospitsl — T SE—
= b Cansider giving the "Gift .Of Ufs”Aby Gonating blood, Qur next Bload Drive takes pl.. Mon Apr 7, 346am 20 2 0
= 0 Q Photo - @ Hazel Hawkirs Hospital - s -
Yesterday aur staff participated in a multiple jurisdiction Medical Respanse Surge .. Fr Apr 4, 1:3%m 724 n 16¢
0 Q Shato- @ Hazel Hawking Hospital - S— — S
WERE CELEBRATING PATIENT ACCESS WEEK! (This includes Patient Regisiration 4. Wed Apr 2 258pm 1K 30 268K
o Q “hato- @ Hzzel Hzwkins Hospitsl ' S—— ———— S —
S5 |FYOU OR SOMEONE ¥ JE 15 EXPERIENCING A MENTAL HEALTH OR SUBS ; ) el
E,‘ IF YOU OR SOMEQONE YOU LOVE IS EXPERIENCING A MENTAL HEALTH OR SUBST... Wed Apr 2, 240pm N2 3 03
= ‘O Q Photo- @ Hazel Hawking Hospital — ¢ —
Hazel Havikins Hospital is pleased to welcome Dr. James Lilja. a board-certified Gy.. Tue Apr 1. 32Tpm 306 U 15€

-‘0 Q hato- @ Hazel Hawking Hospital

‘o Todaywe ars celebrating Doctor's Dayl We are ta recognize our Medical St.. 6 47 2
o Today we are celebrating Doctor's Day! We arz proud to recognize gur Medical S Mon Mar 31, 943am 054 47 b1 ¢

.’6 Q Yhato - @ Hazsl Hawking Hospital — —
” Why of course there was a lin in the cafetena at lunch today! Jessica, Max our am... Wed Mar 26, 1:27pm 14K 12 33K
0 Q Jhato @ Hazsel Hawking Hospits! e ———
i Were celebrating Red Nose Day today! Red Nose Cay is an annual campaign that.. Fr Mar 21, 1254pmm 974 2 15¢
0’ Q Shata - & Hazel Hawking Hospresl o — E— e —————
7 our Lezdership Te icipated in thair 15t annual Leadership Retreat Te. ) 2K
Today our Leadership Team participated in their 15t annual Leadership Retreat Wed ar 19, 1220m 822 1 2.3

0 @ Phato- @ Hazel Hawking Hospital

Page 17



Hazel Hawkins Board of Director's Report March 2025- page 2
MEMDEIAL ROSPITAL Marketing/Public Relations

EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT

Employees:
e Hazel's Headlines

e March 30 - April 5 Patient Access Week (Patient Registration)

e April 16 National Bean Counters Day (Finance)

e April 18 National Animal Cracker Day - Free Animal Crackers in the Cafeteria
e April 20 - 26 Health Information Professionals Week

e April 22 Earth Day - Distributing seed packets to employees

Seed packets for
Earth Day 4/22

e April 23 Administrative Professionals Day

e April 20 - 26 Medical Laboratory Professionals Week

VOLUNTEER/AUXILIARY ENGAGEMENT

e Designed and published Auxiliary Newsletter
e Volunteer Week - April 20 - 26
e Volunteer Week Brunch - April 26

PHYSICIAN PROMOTION

e Promoting Dr. Lilja, Gynecologic Oncologist
e Welcome back Dr. Sutter, Rheumatologist

COMMUNITY

e Blood Drive - April 26 - Horizon Room

Public:
Working with Marcus Young from townKRYER PR agency on proactive PR.

e Press Releases:

0 San Benito Health Care District Board Votes Not to Appeal Latest Chapter 9 Ruling
0 Appeals Court Upholds Bankruptcy Court's Ruling on Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital's Chapter 9
Eligibility

Page 18



UOlJDJUSWNO0P
[lglet=Nolle}

1ooloud 1oy BuisinN
UHM HIOM [IIM OWd

‘| |/€ pPRUNDD0 BAI10D

SODIAISS
2I0D 8}y
JO 10}O3.I( Joluas

Zopupuie Jor

Pl

saInspaw
AnN2as + sseooud
MO[IOM JO MBIABI
|ouIaiul BUIADY pub
suolopsuD.y Bulissy a1p
sdays |xaN ‘espq Dipp
8y} Jo Ado2 spy 70439

JobouDw
ADiaIq payied

Azoadoy D2Issar

wnipaw

ssa1601d u|

Wd 6%:T S20Z/vT/v

/81

geoe/LL/e

¥ezoz/S/é

Ajawalsy
ajowal Binspaw/nol

Apnoty

6€C

§zoz/oely

yZoc/e/6

e

10} ADd 0} 8dImS / SOd 940D

zodag

'sse20.ud
uoyppIlPA Bulob Jspun
1S S| Wos} 9o HWHH

Jojoaug
ABojolpoy/gp

zalepu3
ayeppuliag

ybiH

ssaiboud u|

gzoz/L/9

s1azA|puy AjUllY :| 8sPUd 9o

plNgay qo1 110949V

paI1apio
u23Q SDY SIDMPIOH
*1} pup Aopuwupyd
usaMiaq paj|NPayds
sBuyesw Apjeam

Jopoaug
Aopuiipyd

D|SADY USSADN

ybiH

ssaiboud u|

661

szoT/1/9

vzoe/vi/it

uoyoIYLUBA Buipunodwo) Al

Jadaay Aopuupyd Qg

|pAouddo [yDH Buipuad
*ado2s puD |PMm
ajis paja|dw oD Jounal]

Jojoalg
Adpuoyd

D|SADY US3ADN

wnipaw

ssa1B01d U|

68C

Szoz/6l/6

yzoe/y/Tl

SSUIYODW SIXAd MBN

UoHD||PisuUl ad

‘ssauboid

ul uoissiugnsal

IVOH "19pio abupyd
woJ} suolooyoads
BuimpbIp [81WOo D pPUD
SODIASP SONH pPalnbal
Yim s|qioduwiod

8q o} painbal
UOHDOIO| 44| MSN

S9DIAIDS
aIpD 8oy
4O Jo}oauq Joluas

Z9pUDUIR4 DD

YBiH

ssa1b0.d u|

agl

veae/Tlly

AUN2ag judju|

SOJIND9S/SONH

‘uoponpoid

ojul paysnd ag

[IIM B]l} PUD UOHDOUSA
[IOWS Yjim siasn

JO uolpz|jouy Buipuad

$92IN0saY
UDWINK Jojoaig

DjoUD| MBIJ

UBIH

ssaib0.d u|

0eC

seoz/1ely

y2Zoc/el6

SMIIADY
22UDWIOLRY 88A0|dw]

IDISHDI]

‘Papiacid

a9 |lim oy} sBuruIby
MO[PIOM pajopdn
pUD UOLDINPS JO)
}Jo}s o} owawl Buipuas
JH "SI0}O3IIP pUD

siosn A8y Joy sseiboud
ul z asoyd Buluibly Jois

seoIAISS
aiDD 8Ny
4O Jojoauiq Joluas

Zapupule4 oor

MO

ssaiboud u|

LLL

szoz/1/9

vzoe/9/el

2I0M}JoS Bulnpayos asiNN

uoJDAOU|

syopdn

sjoy

13pjoyapys A9y

IVOH

Agioug

snyo

uoyping

SAI1 05

9§oQ Hpis

asoding

SWDN jo9loid

pipog |udy - pipoqysb( joaloid

Page 19



UOIDDO|B1 S9DIAISS
13 Joj xajy Apiodwia} 1oy
UOIDZUOYIND HJQD uo
jJuspuadap 8}op HDJS
UOHONHSUOD "JJOD 3ut
puo wpa} [oB3| yim
MB3IABI IBPUN }DDIJUOD

Jojoalng
ABojoippy/qoT

z8Japug
ajjepoulag

UOHD||D4sUl

Hun mau Joy up|d
Buipuad "jun ayj jo
3Jl| pUSIXS O} }ODIUOD
pawoiq/yjosy 39
Yy} ul paIdA0D sipdal
D SD N0 paddoms SOM
19BuDyOXS jpBY MBN

s9o1A88 |DIBINS
jo Jojoaug

DINJUSA
-18gns IPUSW

21nso|o joalo.d Joj
MO||D 0} §}|nsal/spodal
}s9} @2up|pq

Jiy pydyly Buipuad
‘aoupjpqul 8y} Buisnbo
SOM {DU} Jiun 8y} Jo
sjodai paja|dwod |WN

$92|AI9S poddng
Jojoaug Jouss

sAbw BnoQ

pulobuo

ssa1b0.d u|

Wd 6%:T SZ0Z/vT/v

697

§20e/S1/6

yToC/el9

Z 95D 1gv1 JO [BpowWay

lepowsy go

ore

szoe/Le/e

yzoe/sely

Juswdinb3y Buiby aop|day

uolo|[Djsul
BAD|D0}NY /18Z|USIS

€91

szoz/oely

yzoe/8l/LL

[|oJSU| Wudiu| Aouablawg

£-S (NHY) Hun JojpudH Iy

joaloid asod o} | | /¥
PaINP8YDS HSIA 84S YOI
'200d2V PUD |00ADY
paaoiddo |YOH

s&DIAIeS poddng
loy28.1q Joluas

sApw Bnog

ybiH

ssaiboud u|

9Ly

SToT/0E/Y

¥Zoc/oL/1

Ajigol|ay
® ADu8|2lj3 8ouUDyU]
0} Jaji0g Buyysixy aopn|day

jJuswaop|day Jajiog

SO
PUD JNS UM pUS [|Im
pup Buip|ing sadlAIes

poddns uo Buiom
Ajpusund ‘paa|dwod
usaq soy |pjdsoy ujpw

yoa|
Juj Jo JopoaaIQg

YbiH

ssa1B0.d u|

9ze

seoz/oely

yzoe/91/6

apoibdn
DINLONISOLU| SSISIM

apoiBdn-i4-IM

ajonb Buipuad
“ISNALS UM PBINPaYDS
Buyssw [pUOCHIPPY

saoIneS |DDIBINS
Jo Jojoauq

DINJUSA
-180NS IPUSW

yBIH

POLDIS JON

0¥

seoe/LefeL

yzoe/oz/LL

sjuswalinbay
AdHSO Jod YO Buyopdn

PIINGSY YO JadAUS

‘pasnbal Buiwwoiboid
92IA8p/U0DDaq
|[DUOHIPPY paullLBieP
puD %oDgpPas) aplacid
0} AJUNWWOD 8y}

JO Jaqwisw paspduw
AlIPNSIA yjim Apnys aspd)

saoIARS DIBaDUS
8 UOKDULIOJU| dA

SADW aizng

MO

ssaibold u|

y8l

szoz/oely

¥20z/8e/0L

uolDBIADN
sndwp) yjoolan|g
Joj Ajllgisseo0Y vavy

JosH ybRy

pipog judy - pipoqysbq joafoid

Page 20



Wd 6%:T S20Z/vT/v

sipdal
uibaq o} aAD Ay}
JHuN umop Ajpiuod

$1 33 JAO UL 15 841 Jopo8ug za19puj
.Umuc_a,m_ aqgn} D spasau ABRIOIPON/AE] Blepany
auQ slipdai pssu
SADY &M JDUY 5,10 Yiog
IMEYSCEESHD] ERINES
apimasnoy 104 ajonb 2IpD /N2y Zapupuia{ oof

Buupdaid s JOpusp

JO Jojo8IIq IoIUSS

SUQISIDBP
Jo adA} Aup Bupipw
al0jaq |psodoud
SIOPUSA 8y} uo Bulliop

$9D|AJSS poddng
Jo}o81g IoIuss

sAow BnoQ

{peanbai iy DOH/AdHSO)
ajonb Buipuad
‘PBI0BI8s DO ‘PBAIRDAI
josodoud Joupal)

§92IAJSS poddng
Jo40811q Jojluss

sADW Bnog

"WIBSAS

MB3U By} ojul uoybiBiw
10§ uolpipdalid u|
pazAipup Buiag s DjoQg

$92IAI8S pJoddng
loTtel-Y IqBle][VE=]N

sApw BnoQ

UOISSILUQNS
uo(d [¥DH pup
2doos |ouy Bulpuad
‘WDS} ||DJSU| DPOYISA
PUD §198}1YdJV yim
po}a|dwoD YoM a4

AlINDas 2 jWBW
Biawg jo Jojoalug

zaljwoy ablior

"UOIDPUSWWOD8]

apiaoid o} JouDs!l 104081Q zalepu3

Hen , LI Bojoipoy/ao apepousg
papiwgng [psodoud

SSNDS| WFCQWCDOL_MUMM Jojoaiq zaJopul

_nmnﬁ mcﬂmmz ABojolppy/qo7 ayepouleg

: lo1o9uQ Za19pu3

paywgns |psodoud ABOBIPOY/ID] Wi e

OIWSIas O} paLb|al
pa}a)|dwoD Jiom

WOl S|IDySp JouDal]
Buipusd '6/g uo junib
1o} IVDH uim Buyasw

s9o1A185 poddng
lojoauQq Jojuss

sAow Bnoqg

"HUWIGNSSJ [|IM pUD
MDIpP3I 0} Joupal] ‘uo|d
pajoslal Jaysi||oH Jo AiD

s92I1AI9S poddng
Jo}o8lIq JoIuss

sAow Bnoqg

s|pjo}
ybiH| ssauboid uj oop|day JBUuDDS 1D
UBIH|  sseuBoid uj ast ¥20e/oL/é aop|day WBISAS (|00 8SINN
iEEYENE)
snopiozoy o Buieg o} anp
}no pasoyd aq o} palnbai
YbiH|  ssesboud ul SeoT/yL/L UBBQ SOU PUD DILIOMIO podieH a3
U] pamo||o Jobuo| ou §|
PUD WB}SAS 444V UD S| WBYSAS
|oHdsOY UIDW 8y} Ul PUS}SJ0D
wnipaw PIOH UO agl Gzoe/ée/ 1| dui Ag ioop ajqnop Jopiod| siooq 8jgnoq Bins pew
pajDJ a1y Buysixe up 9o0|doy
wn|pa ssaiboid u /L/ wiayshs Buyxol upJo|o
1PV dul asl §eoe/L/1 Buusauibus juauND 9oD|day 108
ubiH| ssaiboid U Qsl G20Z/11/g| ss222v JooQ + OSS / AlNoas DPOYISA
SHDJS ApDay S3oW
wnipsw PIOHUO asl asl dW usym djay oy Joupai] pod Ja|Ipi| Buibow|,
|epowal puo
yBiH PIOH UO a8l Scoz/ /1L JuBWIdINDS JO JUBLUSSSSY up|diaisow ABOJOIPDY,
PIOH UO asal asl pajjiwqgns josodoid oprJBdn W
SPIDPUDIS
adlL ad1| A1ejos g 9oup(dWOoD DIWSISS olwsias
IVOH teew o} epoifidn
uolb||p4sul @ sseooud jusad uol}D||D}sSU
ssa1B01d Ul qat|  veozsezszi| CIEE iy i

8}9|dwoo o} Buusauibug

5100( gSS JOOl4 puz

pioog judy - pipoqysp(q joaloid

Page 21



Nd 6%:T SZ0Z/¥T/¥

%001 9 V10l
%21 € id
speniey %ET 9 wnipaw
abubyd :
%59 /Ll UBIH
% INNOD ALRNORNd
SW3ll ONIANad % ALINOINd 123royd
%001 92 V10l
%8 4
%8 z BuloBbuo
%S | 14 PIOH UO
%0 0 SNPISAD
pauDjs %59 /1 ssa160.1d u|
L_LouU/mau 21QIssod
aAl| 06 psuupid % L PSHDIS JON
SAI-0B pajouyss % INNOD SNLVIS
% SNIVIS MSVL

pipog |udy - pipoqyspq jo3foid

Page 22



Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Memorandum

To: Board of Directors

From: Suzie Mays
Vice President, Information & Strategic Services

Date: April 16, 2025

Re: Policies for Approval

Please find below a list of policies with summary of changes for Board of Directors approval. All
revised policies are available for review upon request. New policies are included in the packet.

Policy Title Summary of Changes

12313 NUHW Bilingual Pay New policy.

10072 MRI Response to Low Oxygen | Revised - added definitions and procedures.
Alarm

12321 Identity and Access New policy.

Authentication

12319 Information Technology New policy.

Acceptable Use

12320 Patch and Vulnerability New policy.

Management

10637 Workstation Security for Revised - updated policy and references.
HIPAA

10674 Cesarean Section Replaced Cesarean Section Classification Policy
Classification #10172, which will be archived.

10801 Induction of Labor Revised - policy updated to include oral doses for
Misoprostol (Cytotec) induction.

12239 Subpoena and Legal Revised - added Assembly Bill 450 Immigrant
Document Processing Worker Protection Act.

12058 Work Hours, Scheduling, and Revised - removed overtime verbiage for 10

Employee Classification hours a day under the alternative workweek, as
it only applies to 40 hours in a workweek per
FLSA.

11450 Policy Development Policy Revised — changed committee name to “Policy

Committee.” Removed statement that
nonclinical policies are sent to CEO for review.

Page 23



Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

NUHW Bilingual Pay Policy

Disclaimer

PDF DISCLAIMER LEGAL NOTICE: This PDF was requested on 4/17/2025. PDFs should not be used as
official documentation. Contents of official documents are subject to change without notice. Lucidoc
makes no representation or warranty whatsoever regarding the completeness, accuracy, "up-to-dateness",
or adequacy of the information or materials contained herein. Please refer to Lucidoc for the most up to
date information.

CONFIDENTIALITY LEGAL NOTICE: This PDF may contain confidential information and is intended
solely for the addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust,
for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error,
any use, reproduction, or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this file.

Approvals

« Committee Approval: Policy Committee approved on 4/16/2025

Revision Insight

Document ID: 12313

Revision Number: 0

Owner: Drew Tartala, HR Manager
Revision Official Date: No revision official date

Revision Note:

The 2021 policy was found and revised to align with current practices and NUHW's Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU).

Page 1 Page 24



DoclD: 12313
Revision: 0

HOZ@' HOWKIHS Satys: Pending Committee
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL ) Approval
Department:Human Resources

Manual(s):

Policy : NUHW Bilingual Pay Policy

PURPOSE

This policy applies to all NUHW employees who have completed their probationary period and are
involved in direct patient care or support of patient care. Employees in temporary positions are not
eligible for bilingual incentive pay.

POLICY

San Benito Health Care District (SBHCD) recognizes the value of bilingual proficiency in providing
equitable and effective patient care. To support this objective, we offer NUHW employees bilingual
incentive pay to eligible employees who demonstrate proficiency in a second language and actively
utilize these skills in their roles. This policy ensures a standardized process for designating bilingual
positions, assessing language proficiency, and administering appropriate compensation.

PROCEDURE

Page 2

REQUESTING BILINGUAL DESIGNATION

Departments shall request a bilingual designation review by submitting a detailed written
justification to the Human Resources Department. The justification should describe the need for
the designation and the nature and frequency of bilingual duties.

The Human Resources Department may designate occupied positions as bilingual. However, the
incumbent is required to pass a proficiency test or certification course for the designation to be
effective.

Applicants or incumbents for a bilingual-designated position must pass a bilingual proficiency test or
a certification course, in addition to any other job-related test requirements, to be eligible for
bilingual pay.

In the case of a new or vacated position, the department may request a certified list of eligible
candidates for the appropriate classification. The list of eligible candidates will only contain the
names of candidates who have successfully passed the bilingual proficiency test or provided proof
of course completion.

The department may request that a bilingual designation be removed from a position and must
provide justification to the Human Resources Department describing the reasons for the requested
change.

TESTING

Document ID 12313  Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital Page 25



The methods used to test bilingual proficiency will be determined by the Human Resources
Department based on the skills required for the designated position.

Bilingual proficiency testing will be administered by the department director or designee to
applicants or incumbents of a designated bilingual position. Testing may include a standardized
written competency test and an oral examination or may be completed through an online course.

Applicants must meet the required qualifications and pass all other required screening
requirements for the designated position before taking the bilingual proficiency test or course.

For positions that typically have a large applicant pool, the bilingual proficiency test(s) or course
will be administered on an as-needed basis when the individual recruitment requires bilingual skills.

If issues arise regarding an employee’s proficiency, the department director or designee will inform
the Human Resources Department and may require the individual to pass an additional proficiency
test. If the employee is unable to pass the test, their additional pay will be removed. If proficiency
issues occur more than twice within a 12-month period, the bilingual pay will be revoked for 12
months.

Employees who fail the proficiency test(s) or course for bilingual positions may retake the test after
three (3) months.

COMPENSATION

To receive compensation, the employee, director, or designee must submit the certification of
completion to Human Resources once they have received the certification.

The Human Resources Department will submit a Notice of Personnel Action Form (NPA) to reflect
the bilingual pay of $1.00 more per hour to Payroll.

Bilingual pay shall be effective the first full pay period after the certification is provided by the
employee.

The employee is responsible for covering all costs associated with obtaining certification, including
preparation and testing fees. Additionally, the employee is responsible for renewing the
certification and bearing the renewal costs. If the certification expires, bilingual pay will be
discontinued starting the first pay period after the expiration.

REFERENCES

National Union of Healthcare Workers Collective Bargaining Agreement

Page3 DocumentID 12313 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital Page 26



Page 4

Document ID 12313 Document Status Pending Committee Approval

Department Human Resources Department Director Tartala, Drew
Document Owner Tartala, Drew Next Review Date
Revised [01/01/2021], [02/27/2025]
Reviewed [01/02/2021]
Attachments:

(REFERENCED BY THIS DOCUMENT)

Other Documents:
(WHICH REFERENCE THIS DOCUMENT)

Paper copies of this document may not be current and should not be relied on for official purposes. The current version
is in Lucidoc at

http://hzh-iis.hazelhawkins.com/?returnto=%2Fcgi%2Fdoc-gw.pl%3Fref%3Dhhmh%3A 123 13%240.

Document ID 12313  Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital Page 27



Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Identity and Access Authentication

Disclaimer

PDF DISCLAIMER LEGAL NOTICE: This PDF was requested on 4/17/2025. PDFs should not be used as
official documentation. Contents of official documents are subject to change without notice. Lucidoc
makes no representation or warranty whatsoever regarding the completeness, accuracy, "up-to-dateness",
or adequacy of the information or materials contained herein. Please refer to Lucidoc for the most up to
date information.

CONFIDENTIALITY LEGAL NOTICE: This PDF may contain confidential information and is intended
solely for the addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust,
for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error,
any use, reproduction, or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this file.

Approvals

e Committee Approval: Policy Committee approved on 4/16/2025

« Signature: Suzie Mays, Vice President, Information & Strategic Services signed on 3/27/2025,
10:52:16 AM

Revision Insight

Document ID: 12321

Revision Number: 0

Owner: Salomon Mercado, IT Director
Revision Official Date: No revision official date

Revision Note:
No revision note

Page 1 Page 28



DoclD: 12321
Revision: 0

HOZG| HGWI(”qS Statis: Pending Committee

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Approval
Department:Information Technology
Manual(s):

Policy : Identity and Access Authentication
OVERVIEW

Authentication procedures must be in place to ensure access to electronic Protected Health Information (ePHI)
is granted only to authorized individuals or entities to comply with the Health Information Portability and
Accountability Act (HIPAA) Security Rule.

PURPOSE

To verify that an individual or entity seeking access to ePHI is properly authenticated, in accordance with 45
C.F.R. §164.312(d).

SCOPE

This policy applies to all employees, vendors, and agents operating on behalf of San Benito Health Care District
(SBHCD) and governs authentication methods for accessing ePHI and sensitive hospital systems.

POLICY

It is the policy of SBHCD to implement authentication mechanisms to verify user identity before granting access
to IT systems and ePHI. The following authentication controls shall be applied:

1. Authentication Controls.
a. All user accounts must have unique login credentials.

b. All user accounts must use unique passwords that meet the requirements below under Password
Requirements.

c. Multi-Factor Authentication (MFA) is required for remote access.

2. Password Requirements
a. Password Construction Guidelines
i. Minimum password length: 12 characters

ii. Must include: At least one uppercase letter, one special character, and one number
iii. Passphrases encouraged: Example: Summer!2024-Vacation
iv. Avoid weak passwords (e.g., Password123, personal information, or predictable patterns)

v. Each account must have a unique password (work accounts should not reuse personal
passwords)

b. Password Protection and Management
i. Passwords must not be shared, emailed, or written down.

Page2 DocumentID 12321 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital Page 29



ii. Users must report suspected password compromises immediately to the IT Department and
reset affected passwords.

iii. IT will enforce automated password complexity and expiration policies.

iv. Approved password managers may be used to securely store passwords.

DEFINITIONS

For definitions of capitalized terms or phrases, please refer to Privacy and Breach Glossary.

POLICY COMPLIANCE
Compliance Measurement

« Information Security will verify compliance to this policy through various methods, including but not limited
to, periodic walk-throughs, video monitoring, business tool reports, internal and external audits, and
inspection, and will provide feedback to the policy owner and appropriate business unit manager.

1. Exceptions
« Any exception to the policy must be approved and documented by Information Security in advance.

2. Non-Compliance
« An employee found to have violated this policy may be subject to disciplinary action, up to and
including termination of employment.

AFFECTED DEPARTMENTS

All departments.

Page3 DocumentID 12321 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital Page 30



Document ID 12321 Document Status  Pending Committee Approval

Department Information Technology = Department Director Mercado, Salomon
Document Owner Mercado, Salomon Next Review Date
Attachments:

(REFERENCED BY THIS DOCUMENT)

Other Documents:
(WHICH REFERENCE THIS DOCUMENT)

Paper copies of this document may not be current and should not be relied on for official purposes. The current version
is in Lucidoc at

http://hzh-iis.hazelhawkins.com/?returnto=%2Fcgi%2Fdoc-gw.pl%3Fref%3Dhhmh%3A 12321%240.

Page4 DocumentID 12321 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital Page 31



Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Information Technology Acceptable Use Policy

Disclaimer

PDF DISCLAIMER LEGAL NOTICE: This PDF was requested on 4/17/2025. PDFs should not be used as
official documentation. Contents of official documents are subject to change without notice. Lucidoc
makes no representation or warranty whatsoever regarding the completeness, accuracy, "up-to-dateness",
or adequacy of the information or materials contained herein. Please refer to Lucidoc for the most up to
date information.

CONFIDENTIALITY LEGAL NOTICE: This PDF may contain confidential information and is intended
solely for the addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust,
for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error,
any use, reproduction, or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this file.

Approvals

e Committee Approval: Policy Committee approved on 4/16/2025
 Signature: Suzie Mays, Vice President, Information & Strategic Services signed on 3/24/2025,
12:18:23 PM

Revision Insight

Document ID: 12319

Revision Number: 0

Owner: Salomon Mercado, IT Director
Revision Official Date: No revision official date

Revision Note:

acceptable use practices for all Information Technology (IT) resources, including workstations, mobile
devices, networks, and cloud services

Fagh s Page 32



DoclD: 12319
Revision: 0
Pending Committee

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Status:yhproval
Department:Information Technology

Manual(s):

Policy : Information Technology Acceptable Use Policy
OVERVIEW

The purpose of this policy is to establish acceptable use practices for all Information Technology (IT) resources,
including workstations, mobile devices, networks, and cloud services, to safeguard hospital data, protect
patient information, and ensure compliance with regulatory requirements such as Health Insurance Portability
and Accountability Act (HIPAA).

PURPOSE

This policy outlines acceptable and unacceptable use of IT systems, including workstation access, email and
internet use, network security, and remote work, to protect hospital information from unauthorized access and
misuse.

SCOPE

This policy applies to all workforce members, vendors, contractors, and third-party agents who access the
hospital’s IT systems, including workstations, mobile devices, cloud storage, email, and network resources. It
also outlines acceptable and unacceptable system or network activities, including intranet/internet activities,
for all employees, vendors, and agents operating on behalf of San Benito Health Care District (SBHCD).

DEFINITIONS

For definitions of capitalized terms or phrases, please refer to Privacy, Security and Breach Notification
Glossary.

Workstation is defined under HIPAA to be an electronic computing device, for example, a laptop or desk
computer, or any other device that performs similar functions, and electronic media stored in its immediate
environment (collectively referred to as End User devices).

POLICY

General Use & Ownership

. IT resources are for hospital business purposes only; limited personal use is permitted during breaks but
must not interfere with work.

0 Users should not expect privacy when using hospital IT systems; activity may be monitored.

. All security incidents, lost or stolen devices, and suspected breaches must be reported immediately to
Information Security.

Access Control & Security Measures

Page2 DocumentiD 12319 Revision 0  Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital Page 33



. Only authorized users may access hospital IT systems.

. Multi-Factor Authentication (MFA) is required for remote access.

. Passwords must be in accordance with the Password policy.

. Workstations and mobile devices must auto-lock after inactivity being enabled.
. No sharing of user credentials or passwords is allowed.

Acceptable & Unacceptable System Activities

Acceptable Use

0 Accessing hospital-approved systems, applications, and cloud storage.

. Using email and messaging systems for business-related communication.

. Minimal personal internet use (e.g., checking personal email) is allowed only during breaks.

Unacceptable Use

. Accessing social media, personal email, or streaming sites unless business-related.

. Downloading unauthorized software or using unapproved cloud storage (e.g., Google Drive, Dropbox).
. Sending patient data (ePHI) outside via unencrypted email.

. Installing unauthorized software or disabling security settings.

o Circumventing security controls, hacking, or accessing unauthorized systems.

. Using hospital email for personal activities (e.g., shopping, newsletters, social media).

Internet & Email Usage

0 All emails containing ePHI must be encrypted.
. Do not click unknown links or open unexpected attachments (phishing risk).
. Hospital IT monitors all email and internet usage for security compliance.

Remote Work & Mobile Device Security

. Only hospital-approved devices and secure connections (VPN) may be used for remote work.
. Public Wi-Fi is prohibited; if necessary, use a secure hotspot with VPN.
. Devices must be encrypted, password-protected, and configured for remote wipe (Mobile Device

Encryption Policy.)
. Personal devices must be registered with IT before accessing hospital data.

Physical & Data Security
. Lock workstations when leaving desks unattended.

. Printouts containing PHI must be secured and disposed of using approved shredding bins.

Document ID 12319  Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital Page 34



. Hospital-owned devices and documents must be returned upon termination of employment.

Reporting Security Incidents

« Report lost/stolen devices, suspected breaches, and phishing attempts to Information Security immediately.

POLICY COMPLIANCE

1. Compliance Measurement
« Information Security will verify compliance to this policy through various methods, including but not

limited to, periodic walk-throughs, video monitoring, business tool reports, internal and external
audits, and inspection, and will provide feedback to the policy owner and appropriate business unit

manager.

2. Exceptions
» Any exception to the policy must be approved and documented by Information Security in advance.

3. Non-Compliance
« An employee found to have violated this policy may be subject to disciplinary action, up to and

including termination of employment.

AFFECTED DEPARTMENTS

All departments.

Page4 DocumentID 12319 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital Page 35



Document ID 12319 Document Status  Pending Committee Approval

Department Information Technology = Department Director Mercado, Salomon
Document Owner Mercado, Salomon Next Review Date
Attachments:

(REFERENCED BY THIS DOCUMENT)

Other Documents:
(WHICH REFERENCE THIS DOCUMENT)

Paper copies of this document may not be current and should not be relied on for official purposes. The current version
is in Lucidoc at

http://hzh-iis.hazelhawkins.com/?returnto=%2Fcgi%2Fdoc-gw.pl%3Fref%3Dhhmh%3A 12319%240.

Page5 DocumentID 12319 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital Page 36



Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Patch and Vulnerability Management

Disclaimer

PDF DISCLAIMER LEGAL NOTICE: This PDF was requested on 4/17/2025. PDFs should not be used as
official documentation. Contents of official documents are subject to change without notice. Lucidoc
makes no representation or warranty whatsoever regarding the completeness, accuracy, "up-to-dateness",
or adequacy of the information or materials contained herein. Please refer to Lucidoc for the most up to
date information.

CONFIDENTIALITY LEGAL NOTICE: This PDF may contain confidential information and is intended
solely for the addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust,
for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error,
any use, reproduction, or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this file.

Approvals

e Committee Approval: Policy Committee approved on 4/16/2025
 Signature: Suzie Mays, Vice President, Information & Strategic Services signed on 3/24/2025,
12:14:19 PM

Revision Insight

Document ID: 12320

Revision Number: 0

Owner: Salomon Mercado, IT Dlirector
Revision Official Date: No revision official date

Revision Note:

Policy to proactively prevent the exploitation of IT vulnerabilities that exist and applies to all hospital-
owned IT systems

Page 1 Page 37



DoclID: 12320
. Revision: 0
Hazel Hawkins cor  Pending Committee

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Approval
Department:Information Technology

Manual(s):
Policy : Patch and Vulnerability Management
OVERVIEW

Maintaining secure Information Technology (IT) systems is essential to protect patient data, ensure compliance,
and prevent cybersecurity threats. This policy establishes a structured approach to patching vulnerabilities and
securing hospital systems. By applying timely updates and addressing security risks, we reduce the likelihood of
cyberattacks, data breaches, and system failures that could disrupt hospital operations.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this policy to establish the requirements for the implementation of effective security controls
within San Benito Health Care District (SBHCD) to proactively prevent the exploitation of IT vulnerabilities that
exist. The procedure outlines the requirements for patch management by identifying, acquiring, installing, and
verifying patches for systems and applications and vulnerability management, focusing on the process by which
SBHCD will manage the vulnerabilities identified during scans to ensure that appropriate actions are taken to
reduce the potential that these vulnerabilities are exploited and thereby reduce the risk of compromise to the
confidentiality, integrity and availability of information assets.

SCOPE

This policy applies to all SBHCD employees, contractors, workforce members, vendors, and agents with a Hazel
Hawkins Memorial Hospital-owned or personal-workstation connected to the Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital
network.

DEFINITIONS

For definitions of capitalized terms or phrases, please refer to Privacy, Security and Breach Notification
Glossary.

POLICY

The purpose of this policy is to establish the information security practices for patch management designed to
prevent the exploitation of IT vulnerabilities that exist within SBHCD.

1. Patch Management:
a. Critical and High security patches must be applied within 2 weeks of release.

b. Implement a repeatable process for routine patch deployment to include vendor-supplied patches;
(e.g., Microsoft Patch Tuesday).

c. Emergency patches for actively exploited threats must be as soon as reasonably possible, following
established guidelines for emergency patch deployment; and

Page2 DocumentID 12320 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital Page 38



d. Develop procedures for managing systems unable to be patched, ensuring alternative security
measures are implemented (e.g., network segmentation, restricted access).

e. All missing software updates must be evaluated for risk and applied as necessary.
Impact/Severity Patch Initiated Patch Completed

Critical (actively
exploited, severe
patient safety or

zss)r/ﬂcg)aa' Within 1 week of patch Within 2 weeks of patch
e release release

(significant

security risk, but

no known active

exploitation)

Medium Within 1 week of patch Within 90 days of patch

(moderate release release, unless Security Officer

security risk, determines this to be an

unlikely to be insignificant risk to the

exploited environment

quickly)/Low

(low impact

vulnerabilities,
minimal risk)

2. Vulnerability Management:
a. Establish and maintain an asset inventory that identifies critical systems requiring patching and

monitoring;
b. Perform vulnerability scanning to identify threats;

c. Prioritize vulnerabilities based on criticality and exposure;
i. Critical vulnerabilities must be addressed within 30 days

ii. High vulnerabilities must be addressed within 90 days

iii. Medium and low-risk vulnerabilities will be remediated based on hospital risk tolerance.
d. Test all patching and required measures to mitigate vulnerability;
e. Follow Change Control procedures; and
f. Deploy vulnerability mitigation measures.

3. Appropriate actions will be taken to reduce the potential that these vulnerabilities are exploited, thereby
reducing the risk of compromise to the confidentiality, integrity, and availability of data and information
systems and applications.

POLICY COMPLIANCE

1. Compliance Measurement
o The IT team will verify compliance to this policy through various methods, including but not limited

to, periodic walk-throughs, video monitoring, business tool reports, internal and external audits, and
inspection, and will provide feedback to the policy owner and appropriate business unit manager.

Page3 DocumentID 12320 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital Page 39



2. Exceptions
+ Any exception to the policy must be approved and documented by Information Security in advance.

3. Non-Compliance
« An employee found to have violated this policy may be subject to disciplinary action, up to and
including termination of employment.

AFFECTED DEPARTMENTS

All departments.

Page4 DocumentID 12320 Revision 0  Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital Page 40



Document ID 12320 Document Status  Pending Committee Approval

Department Information Technology = Department Director Mercado, Salomon
Document Owner Mercado, Salomon Next Review Date
Attachments:

(REFERENCED BY THIS DOCUMENT)

Other Documents:
(WHICH REFERENCE THIS DOCUMENT)

Paper copies of this document may not be current and should not be relied on for official purposes. The current version
is in Lucidoc at

http://hzh-iis.hazelhawkins.com/?returnto=%2Fcgi%2Fdoc-gw.pl%3Fref%3Dhhmh%3 A 12320%240.

Page5 DocumentID 12320 Revision 0  Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital Page 41



HUMAN RESOURCES DASHBOARD 2025

DEPARTMENTAL METRICS January February March YTD(Jan-Mar)
# Employees 704 705 705 705
# New Hires 13 5 6 24
# Terminations ] 6 8 23
Overall Turnover 1.3% 0.9% 1.1% 3.26%
Nursing Tumover 0.73% 1.45% 2.9% 5.12%
T T T e e e T e W e e T S e S e A e S e e T e e e
Terms By Union January February March YTD(Jan-Mar)
The California Nurses Association (CNA)
1 2 4 7
National Union of Healthcare Workers (NUHW)
5 3 3 11
California License Vocational Nurses (CLVN)
0 0 0 0
Engineers and Scientists of California (ESC)
0 0 1 1
Non-Union
3 1 0 4
Terms By Reason (V=Voluntary & IV= Involuntary) January February March YTD(Jan-Mar)
Personal (V) 3 2 5 10
New Opportunity(V) 2 2 1 5
Retirement (V) 0 1 1 2
Schedule (V) 0 0 0 0
Job Abandonment (V) 0 0 0 0
No Reason Given (V) 0 0 0 0
Relocating (V) 0 1 1 2
School (V) 0 0 0 0
No Show (V) 0 0 0 0
RIF(IV) 0 0 0 0
Performance (1V) 4 0 0 4

Page 42



April 11, 2025

Megan Brubaker

Office of Health Care Affordability
2020 W El Camino Ave., Suite 1200
Sacramento, CA 95833

Email: OHCA@hcai.ca.gov

Subject: DHLF Opposes Proposed Hospital Sector Spending Target Recommendations

Dear Ms. Brubaker:

On behalf of California’s 33 district and municipal hospitals, the District Hospital Leadership
Forum (DHLF) appreciates the opportunity to provide comments on the Office of Health Care
Affordability (OHCA) staff’s proposed hospital sector spending target recommendations. OHCA
staff’s recommendation is being proposed on an accelerated timeframe bypassing data
collection efforts and necessary analytical work, which will be viewed as arbitrary and
capricious, jeopardizing the credibility of important work to improve affordability at the
expense of California’s patients. If the Board adopts the proposed staff recommendation, the
result will be significant reductions of essential health care services across the state leading to
increased health disparities and inequities for low-income Californians.

District and municipal hospitals, with publicly elected Boards of Directors, are proud to be local
governments responsible for providing the health care needs of their communities. Over two-
thirds are considered rural, and more than half have a critical access hospital (CAH) designation.
On an annual basis, approximately 50% of their inpatient days are for services provided to Medi-
Cal beneficiaries, collectively they deliver 20,000 babies, and provide over 3.5 million outpatient
visits. Today, district and municipal hospitals represent only 8% of the hospitals statewide and
they serve as safety-net providers in their communities with few alternatives—providing health
care services to significant levels of uninsured and Medi-Cal patients.

In 2023, more than 30% of district hospitals qualified for loans through the Distressed Hospital
Loan Program (DHLP) cooperatively administered by the California Health Facilities Financing
Authority and the Department of Health Care Access and Information. In total, they received

more than 50% of the available funds in the program. Qualifying for this level of support with
short-term loans should provide a clear snapshot of the financial status for these providers and
the inherent risk of access to health care in the communities they serve.

Over the past two decades, many of California’s district hospitals have struggled to stay afloat
amidst ongoing financial challenges. As a result, the state has witnessed a growing number of
these public hospitals being forced to close, declare bankruptcy, or be acquired by larger health
care systems—often as a last resort for survival. In 2005, there were 56 independent, public,

Page 43



DHLF Opposes Proposed Hospital Sector Spending Target Recommendations
April 11, 2025

district hospitals operating across California. By the end of this year, that number is expected to
drop to just 32 or 31, signaling a steady and troubling decline. Given this stark reality, district
hospitals cannot afford to adopt a “wait and see” approach while the OHCA staff collects data and
evaluates the long-term effects of its proposed policy changes. Some simply will not survive long
enough to find out whether the OHCA hypothesis proves true or false.

The proposed hospital sector spending target methodology fails to account for critical factors
that are statutorily required and completely ignores the impact from the Medi-Cal program.

The proposed methodology includes a methodology that will designate hospitals based on their
historical data (2018-2022), if they are within the top 15% of two financial measures:

1) Commercial inpatient reimbursement per case mix-adjusted discharge,
2) Commercial to Medicare Payment to Cost Ratio (PTCR).

As discussed during the March OHCA Board meeting, the recommendation fails to acknowledge
or account for the allocation of inpatient and outpatient net patient revenue. Instead, by only
focusing on inpatient services it fails to recognize the important outpatient care that is effectively
lowering the cost of delivering health care in the communities that hospitals serve. This is a
critical flaw in the methodology, especially for district hospitals who tend to be in rural or remote
locations and are the sole community providers of health care providing a significant portion of
routine services in the outpatient settings that are typically served in clinic facilities in larger
communities with more health care options.

The proposed recommendation also fails to acknowledge any of the health care cost drivers. This
is particularly problematic, as has been shared during the OHCA Board meetings to date by many
hospitals but is especially problematic for district hospitals. These hospitals are not supported by
large systems and as OHCA staff acknowledged during the March Board meeting where they
must “survive on their own operations and currently have negative margin. Have had to engage in
cost saving measures, such as closing service lines and early retirements.” There is no room for
error and applying just a “wait and see” attitude to reviewing these factors through enforcement.
This is something that was contemplated during the enactment of the legislation (Health and
Safety Code (HSC) 127502(d)).

(d)(4)—Factors, including, but not limited to: health care employment cost index, labor costs,
consumer price index for urban wage earners and clerical workers, impacts due to known emerging
diseases, trends in the price of health care technologies, provider payer mix, state or local mandates
such as required capital improvement projects, and any relevant state and federal policy changes
impacting covered benefits, provider reimbursement, and costs.

Another critical and missing element from the methodology is the impact from the Medi-Cal

program. This is particularly an issue in a couple ways:

First, for most district hospitals, the Medi-Cal program has become one of the largest payers.
That number has been steadily climbing ever since the Affordable Care Act expanded Medicaid
coverage, and the “Healthy California for All” initiatives. For hospitals like Kaweah Health, located

Page 44



DHLF Opposes Proposed Hospital Sector Spending Target Recommendations
April 11, 2025

in Tulare County which has 62% of the residents of the county enrolled on Medi-Cal, the
hospital’s Medi-Cal payer mix is 44%.

Second, like our larger public hospital colleagues (Designated Public Hospitals and University of
California Health), district hospitals are uniquely positioned as governmental entities to step in
and help finance the Medi-Cal program. In some programs, they physically transfer public funding
via an intergovernmental transfer (IGT) to the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) to
support their Medi-Cal reimbursement, and in other programs they certify the expenditures on
behalf of DHCS to receive only the federally matched portion. Both methods are allowable under
federal law, and over the past 20 years, they’ve been the primary area of growth in Medi-Cal
reimbursement. This unique “self-financing” structure is not new—this is why it was specifically
contemplated in the authorizing statute (Health and Safety Code (HSC) 127502(d)), where
OHCA must consider the provisions summarized below:

(d)(5)(A)—Medi-Cal: the provision of nonfederal share associated with Medi-Cal payments.
(d)(5)(B)(i)—Medi-Cal: supplemental payments for Medi-Cal services and underinsured patients.

(d)(5)(B)(ii)—Medi-Cal: nonfederal share and fees (e.g., Hospital Tax 24% Fee for Children’s
Coverage, 20% Administrative Fees on Intergovernmental Transfers).

(d)(5)(B)(iii))—Medi-Cal: health care-related taxes (e.g., MCO Tax, Hospital Tax)

(d)(5)(C)—Medi-Cal: Methodology that cannot jeopardize federal requirements for federal financial
participation (e.g., actuarial soundness requirements when developing Medi-Cal capitations).

Unfortunately, the OHCA staff’s recommendation fails to capture the importance of providing
outpatient care, growing cost pressures for hospitals, and the statutory requirements to consider
the Medi-Cal program and the “self-financing” aspects of the program. By doing so, the proposed
methodology narrowly omits one of the largest payers and effectively shrinks the revenue
applicable in the calculations to a subset of payers, over a small subset of inpatient services,
without taking into consideration the cost to provide care.

Rushing to implement the proposed hospital sector spending target methodology without
completing the policy work will tarnish OHCA'’s credibility and jeopardize the work to improve
affordability.

As leaders from Massachusetts and Oregon presented during the March OHCA Board meeting,
both states were very intentional in their respective efforts to implement the health care
spending targets. In Massachusetts, the efforts started in 2006 when “Romney Care” was
implemented ensuring all residents had health insurance coverage, and in the same year, they
created their All-Payer Claims Database (APCD). After extensive public and private stakeholder
engagement processes that involved legislative liaison gathering information and generating buy-
in from the state’s largest payers and providers, it wasn’t until 2012 before Massachusetts moved
to enact the cost growth target benchmark for 2013-2017. Prior to the 2012 Legislation, they had
more than 6-year period to review and analyze data, including issuing multiple reports, with
actionable recommendations. In Oregon, they established their APCD in 2009 and had 10-years of
experience with a landmark Medicaid waiver limiting Medicaid spending to 3.4% annual cost

Page 45



DHLF Opposes Proposed Hospital Sector Spending Target Recommendations
April 11, 2025

growth benchmark. In 2019, nearly 10 years after they began collecting and analyzing data, they
moved forward with their Massachusetts-like program.

Both states (who are model states for California) shared with the OHCA Board in March they did
not rush to implement spending targets before any of the policy and analytical work had been
completed. Their collaborative efforts and transparency led to high credibility and buy-in from
industry. As many hospitals testified in March, there is confusion around how some hospitals
were even identified, clearly noted and discussed errors in the fundamental data (e.g., NorthBay
Health), and many who could not replicate the calculations performed by OHCA staff. Bottom
line, moving forward without the transparency necessary, will permanently jeopardize the
credibility of the Office.

As several OHCA Board members raised during the March OHCA Board meeting, while we’re
having these discussions in California the backdrop of facing significant federal funding cuts is
being discussed in Washington D.C. If the experience from Massachusetts and Oregon is not
enough to underscore the importance that California should first collect, analyze, and understand
the data before rushing to implementing the proposed hospital sector spending targets, we
should absolutely understand what the impact to the health care delivery system will be if we lose
more than $10-20 billion* in federal funding for the Medi-Cal program. Unless the state General
Fund backfills the loss in federal funding, we should all expect to see cuts in coverage, a reduction
in access to services, and a loss of providers (e.g., district hospital closures).

A premature and discretionary decision will only harm patient care, especially those in
underserved communities that district hospitals proudly serve.

Maintaining access to essential health care in many underserved communities across California
relies heavily on public providers like district hospitals. In most communities, they are the safety-
net providers that provide more than just life-saving care. While it may appear that many
hospitals/health systems have recovered from the COVID-19 pandemic—some large health
systems even acquiring other hospitals—unfortunately, district hospitals are not in that same
position. Simply put, most are experiencing significant workforce challenges, and their current
financial state is not sustainable as evident by the high proportion needing DHLP loans. As
recently as March 27" at CHFFA's monthly board meeting, it was reported that eight hospitals
have applied for DHLP Loan Modifications for extensions to the repayment of their loans due to
continued financial distress. Of the three granted extensions due to financial distress, two are
district hospitals (El Centro Regional Medical Center and Pioneers Memorial Healthcare District).

Implementing the OHCA staff’s recommendation before any of the policy work has been
completed, assumes that health care spending occurring today is in all the right places. It assumes
everyone is on a level playing field, doesn’t factor in geographic differences or underserved
communities that are struggling. If we continue to blindly move forward with this assumption and
not spend the time analyzing the data together so that we can make informed decisions, then we
will see the unintended consequences of these actions. This will force hospital leaders to make

" Why California has a lot to lose if Trump cuts Medicaid- CalMatters

Page 46



DHLF Opposes Proposed Hospital Sector Spending Target Recommendations
April 11, 2025

difficult decisions around which services can be maintained and what costs will need to be cut to
continue their operations at the expense of California’s patient population.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide our comments and look forward to working together to
promote a high-quality, accessible, and affordable health care system in California.

Sincerely,

P, s [ (=

Ryan Witz
Executive Director

Cc:

Members of the Health Care Affordability Board:
David M. Carlisle, MD, PhD

Dr. Sandra Hernandez

Dr. Richard Kronick

lan Lewis

Elizabeth Mitchell

Donald B. Moulds, Ph.D.

Dr. Richard Pan

Elizabeth Landsberg, Director, Department of Health Care Access and Information
Vishaal Pegany, Deputy Director, Office of Health Care Affordability

Darci Delgado, Assistant Secretary, California Health and Human Services Agency
Richard Figueroa, Deputy Cabinet Secretary, Office of Governor Gavin Newsom

Page 47



DISTRICT HOSPITAL
LEADERSHIP FORUM

I The District Hospital Leadership Forum (DHLF) represents the
33 district and municipal hospitals throughout California.

District/municipal hospitals, with publicly elected Boards of Directors, v
are local governments responsible for providing for the healthcare needs of
their communities. California’s public district/municipal hospitals provide
significant levels of care to Medi-Cal and low-income Californians. |

Two-thirds of California
district/municipal
hospitals are rural

and 18 have a critical
access hospital (CAH)
designation. Many of
these rural facilities also
maintain rural health
clinics (RHCs).

District hospitals are

very diverse in size and
services offered. For
example, some hospitals
have as few as four acute
beds while other have
more than 600.

Similarly, the services
provided are diverse
ranging from emergency
services coupled with

an dcute medical unit,

a distinct-part nursing
facility and RHCs providing
an array of outpatient
services, to the larger
facilities providing tertiary
and/or trauma services.

33

INDEPENDENT PUBLIC HOSPITALS

Critical Access Over 2/
Hospitals (CAH) 3 areRural

4,423 936,215

Licensed Beds Emergency Room Visits

72,375 21,842

Surgeries Babies Delivered

1,128,223

Medi-Cal Outpatient Stays

63,583

Medi-Cal Inpatient Stays

467 25,175

Medi-Cal Payer Mix # of Workers (FTE)

Based on FY2022 HCAl data

www.cadhlf.org

Page 48



UL
HURTE
MODOC ®

SICRRA

SASKIYOU
w
SHASIA .
HUMBOLOT TRINITY A3
®
w W
PLUMAS
& b

=
S
R

AN FRANCISE b W
% MEDA
A MATED:

SN LUIS eIk

All District/Municipal
Hospital Counties

*, Indicates Locations of
District/Municipal Hospitals

KERN

@

AN BERARDING
w

L {
LOGANEELES

RIVERSIDE
% w &

IMPERIAL
* o

Antelope Valley Hospital, Landcaster

Bear Valley Community Hospital, Big Bear Lake
Eastern Plumas HealthCare, Portola

El Camino Hospital, Mountain View

El Centro Regional Medical Center, El Centro
Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital, Hollister
Jerold Phelps Community Hospital, Garberville
John C. Fremont Healthcare District, Mariposa
Kaweah Health Medical Center, Visalia

Kern Valley Healthcare District, Lake Isabella
Lompoc Valley Medical Center, Lompoc
Mammoth Hospital, Mammoth Lakes
MarinHealth Medical Center, Greenbrae
Mayers Memorial Hospital, Fall River Mills
Modoc Medical Center, Alturas

Northern Inyo Hospital, Bishop

Oak Valley Hospital, Oakdale

Palo Verde Hospital, Blythe

Palomar Health, Escondido

Pioneers Memorial Hospital, Brawley
Plumas District Hospital, Quincy
Salinas Valley Health, Salinas

Mountains Community Hospital,
San Bernardino (Lake Arrowhead)

San Gorgonio Memorial Hospital, Banning
Seneca Hospital, Chester

Sierra View Medical Center, Porterville
Sonoma Valley Hospital, Sonoma
Southern Inyo Hospital, Lone Pine

Surprise Valley Hospital, Cedarville

Tahoe Forest Hospital District, Truckee
Tri-City Medical Center, Oceanside

Trinity Hospital, Weaverville

Washington Hospital, Fremont

www.cadhlif.org

Page 49




Patient Care Services

Chief Nursing Officer Report

e New OB Director
e Working on budget and capital requests for 2026
e Increased census at SNFs
e First NQF meeting

April 2025

Quality, Regulatory, and Infection Prevention

e New Quality Manager

e Zero CAUTI, CLABSI, C. Diff infections for Q1 2025

e Hospital Preparedness Program Grant (HPP)
| CNO Dashboard March 2025
} March 2025 March 2025 |Budget - Year Actual -YTD
Description Budget Actual To Date Total Total
ED Visits 2,281 2,378 19,918 20,882
ED Admission % 10%:=- 10%:= :—
LWBS % <2.0% 0.5% <2.0% 0.81%
Door to Provider 10 min 9 min 10 min 8.33 min
MS admissions 131 946 986
'ICU admissions 18 23 138 200
Deliveries 7 33 293 276
|OR Inpatient 39 308 359
|ASC/OP Cases 36 e | 412 484
GI 82 808 786
Met or Exceeded Target

Within 10% of Target

Page 50



MEMORTIAL HOLSPITTAL

REGULAR MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
911 SUNSET DRIVE, HOLLISTER, CALIFORNIA
MONDAY, APRIL 21, 2025 - 4:30 P.M.
SUPPORT SERVICES BUILDING, 2"° FLOOR - GREAT ROOM

San Benito Health Care District is a public agency that serves as a responsive, comprehensive health care
resource for its patients, physicians and the community.

1. Call to Order

2. Review Financial Updates
e Financial Statements — March 2025
e Finance Dashboard — March 2025
e Supplemental Payments — March 2025

Consider Recommendation for Board Approval of Proposal of Imaging Multi-purpose Trailer Pad.
e Report
e Committee Questions
e Motion/Second

(5]

4. Public Comment
This opportunity is provided for members of the public to make a brief statement, not to exceed
three (3) minutes, on matters within the jurisdiction of this District Board Committee, which are
not on this agenda.

5. Adjournment

The next Finance Committee meeting is scheduled for Monday, May 19, 2025 at 4:30 p.m.

The complete Finance Committee packet including subsequently distributed materials and presentations is
available at the Finance Committee meeting and in the Administrative Offices of the District. All items appearing

Page 51



MEUMORIAL OSSP AN

on the agenda are subject to action by the Finance Committee. Staff and Committee recommendations are subject
to change by the Finance Committee.

Notes: Requests for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to
attend or participate in a meeting should be made to District Administration during regular business hours at 831-
636-2673. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
accommodations.

Page 52



San Benito Health Care District
A Public Agency
911 Sunset Drive
Hollister, CA 95023-5695
(831) 637-5711

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
SKILLED NURSING FACILITIES
HOME HEALTH AGENCY

April 21, 2025
CFO Financial Summary for the District Board:

For the month ending March 31, 2025, the District’s Net Surplus (Loss) is $657,701 compared to a
budgeted Surplus (Loss) of $581,527. The District exceeded its budget for the month by $76,174.

YTD as of March 31, 2025, the District’s Net Surplus (Loss) is $16,016,544 compared to a budgeted
Surplus (Loss) of $5,451,558. The District is exceeding its budget YTD by $10,564,986.

Acute discharges were 152 for the month, under budget by 34 discharges or 18%. The ADC was 12.94
compared to a budget of 16.53. The ALOS was 2.64. The acute I/P gross revenue was under budget by
$2 million (25%) while O/P services gross revenue exceeded budget by $2.94 million or 11% over
budget. ER I/P visits were 121 and ER O/P visits were over budget by 117 visits or 5%. The RHCs &
Specialty Clinics treated 3,901 (includes 713 visits at the Diabetes Clinic) and 1,123 visits respectively.

Other Operating revenue exceeded budget by $216,261 due to a quality bonus of $97,200 from CCAH
for HQIP and $42,961 higher than budgeted rebate from Magellan Health Rx.

Operating Expenses were slightly over budget by $1,609 due mainly to: Registry of $342,376 (offset
by savings in Benefits of $172,773 and Pro Fees of $316,671). Interest was over budget by $96,519 due
to the processing fee of $117,119 for the QIP & DHDP supplemental payments.

Non-operating Revenue exceeded budget by $9,592 due to an increase in donations.

The SNFs ADC was 89.16 for the month. The Net Surplus (Loss) is $261,185 compared to a budget of
$87,909. YTD, the Net Surplus (Loss) is $1,289,977 exceeding its budget by $492,031.

Health, Compassion & Innovation

Page 53



99T '8LY L L9V 059°99¥%'0T 195'0%2'C TTZL0L Tt 908'%0Z'T 6T z85°99 YIE'TET 968°'L6T (SSOT) FWODNI ONILYAEIO LAN
S%6°'6L8°S0T 4 €22'1€S'2 €96 'L6T 'TTT 99T '62L "ETT £0T'8%6'TT 0 086°0S 968 'TTI8'2T 9€8'298'21 SESNAJIXH TYIOL
€6L°998'¢€ v 90L ' T¥T 62€'606°€ SE0°'TIS0'Y YST'LbY 1T ¥80°0S Z19'1YY 969°16¥% YHHLO
£69'€97 89 83L°TLT ZyL 15T 0€S ' €2¥ 126 LT LYE 61596 8L Le 00€'pZT LSHYIINT
LET'0T6'T (T) (E¥S ‘€T) €62'998°C 0sL'zsB’T 00%‘0ZE (1) (8sZ'€) LLY'BTE 6TZ'STE LYOWY 3 NOILWIDHIAIAA
S85'8€2°T ot £08'92T LEY'LEE'T 0¥z ' vSy'T 0v8 '6ET z1 969°LT £8T 05T 6.8 LST TYININ
650'88L'6 9t 6Lz'LS9'T LL8'BLTOT 95T '9€8'TT 8%6'TTZ T € 0TZ'TE zZT9'TST'T z€Q'ZBL'T SEDIANES QESYHOUNd
BSS TSV '6 3 SL9 608 LEBY'9%0 6 79T '958°5 €EE'820°'T (s) (026 'LS) 86E'€60°T BLE'SEO'T SHITAdNS
0LS'SLE'PT (s) (662'9LL) T67'6€9 VL Z6T'€98°€T %29 'T8E’T (61) (€¥8'91€) €E12°959'T 0LE'6EE'T Sag4 TYNOISSEAO¥d
S6S'L0L 8T (9) (T09°€L2'T) 0L€'918'02Z 69L'2¥S 61 $T19°'802°'T (01) (SLS'€EET) LBZ 'SE¥'2 Z1L'102'C SLIJANEE FAAOTAWI
0€Z’LZ0’€E 62T v8Z°p99'C 6EL'€90'T €20'82L'% 009 'TTS TLT TL6'I6E 6EB'62C 018’129 A¥LSIOFY
617’00V () (898 3L6) L1860 9% OTE'1ZT 'SV 899699 % i L60"SL ¥¥SLOE’S T¥9°'2Z8E°S SFOYM 3 SATAVIVS
:5ESNIIXE ONIIWYEAO
TTT'8SE'EIT zI YviL8 L6621 FOS €D ETT 8LE'9ED 92T 606 '2ST €T 1 Z9SL1T OLT'E€V0 ‘€ ZCL'09T €T HONFAEY ONILVHHAO LN
£0T'96T'S EL) 0LS b9t € E€260€6' Y 667 967’8 1zz'zoL 0y 192912 188 ‘LYS (4298 YA AONIAFY ONIIVAEAO ATHLO
’
800291801 3 vOE ‘EE9'E SL5'L08'901 6L8'0%T 81T 889059 °ZT (1) (66986} 687 'S6¥ 2T 06596821 HANAARY INIILVA LIN
S9Z'918°22¢ € 6€8°'121'9 00T '909 ' €2Z 5€6'L2L 62T 956 '80% ‘SZ S SPE6YZT [9% 199 'SZ 908'068'92 FONIATE WOHd SNOILONAAd TYLOL
5€6°8L 0 0 0 0 779 've 0 0 0 0 MOTTY TYALOVELNOD SA=d\LSITY.LIdSOH
v8E'TLY'6€E 9 Svz'LeT'T 06T '8T0'6E SEV'STE'TY 98L°08T ¥ 14 08T 'TLT TL9'SPY'Y 126919’ ¥ SINAWLSACAY ANV STYALDVIINOD YIHIO
0€£Z'0S€E (oT) (LYe'SE) 599 °ZSt 618 '91¢ £8L°6T (65) (€zL'€2) £LV'0P 05L'91 2UYD ALIAVHD
612'¥26'S (4 LES'6ST'T zLe'oeL’'y 602'066°'S 9LL'S9Z (8¢€) (68€'502) ¥YL'TPS SSELEE HSNHAXT LEId ave
ZLS'0Z0 88 [ 826 '¥81 S€9'20Z ‘68 £95'LBE 68 vIP ' 0¥Z 0T € 596 ‘GEE 06S'8TZ 01 SSS PSS 0T STONYMOTIV TYALOVALNOD T¥D-IAEW
vZ6'0L6°88 € 9L6 STV T 8€6 ‘10€°06 YI6°'LTL'T6 SLS'LL 0T 6 ThT'ILE €86 '€6€°0T STT'S9ETT SEDNYMOTTY TYALDVALNOD FVYDIATW
ANNFATH WO¥d SNOLLONAQEA
ELZ'BLE DEF S £PT°65L 'S SLYETT ZEE 8T8 &98'LVE ¥¥9 658 LE 3 999 05T’ 05L°9€1'8¢E 96¢ 'LBT'6E ANNIAFY INBILYd SSO¥D TYIOL
LY8 TTS €92 9 S06'L8S FL Tv6  ¥8L'LYT 9v8'2LE 292 PI8'LYE LT Tt 0Eb'6€6'T TSS'TI8 L2 186 '05L'0¢€ AONIAFY ILNIIIVALOO SSOAH TYLOL
0Z%'s8s 0 0 0 0 78518 0 0 0 ] HOANFAZY d\O SGAd\LSITYLIASOH
LZv’'9z6'TVC 9 506'L8S'¥T 96 '¥8L LYT 9¥8'ZLE 292 z€T'992'LT 1T 0EV'6€6'C TISS'TIB'LT 186 '0GL°0€ FONIATY INFIIVAINO A¥VTTIONY
9Z¥'99%'L8 T 8€2'L9T'T pEL'8TZE P8 ZL6°'56%°S8 0€8°'TTIS 0T (LT) (s8L'88L'T) 66T'52E'0T PIv'9€5'8 FANIAHY LNEIIVANI SSOID TYLOL
YLE'6TS'T 0 0 0 0 ¥1€'81T 0 0 0 0 FONIATY d\I SAEI\LSITYLIISOH
99Z'9LL ' 9¢€ € 0L6ETT'T SEL'6E8'9€ SOL'ESE LE LLO'SZ9 'Y (vz) (0E¥'60T'T) LEO ' LES Y 809 /L8 € HONEATY INSILIVANT AAVTIIONY
89L°08T'6T z L80'09€ €L6'86% LT 090°658'LT 085°L96'T € 8E0'TS zZ0E‘LZO'T 0¥€’8L0'T FNNZAZY INILOOY JNS
810°066'62 (1) (618 '30€) 92006662 L0T €89'6T 658°60L°€ (02) (£6€'0€L) 098°00L "€ L9Y'0LE'Z ANNIAZE ANLLOOY ZLOOY
CHONIATE INEILYd SSO¥D
¥Z/1E/€0 FONVI¥VA HONVI¥VA SZ/TE/E0 sz/1e/€0 ¥z/1€/%0 HDNVINVYA HONVINVA sz/1€/€0 sz/TE/€0
WA WOIdd INFOAIE DEN/S0d rasansg TYALOV X WOI™d INZTD¥A 93N/S0d 1asang TYALOV

HLVA-OL-¥VaX

SZ/1€/€0 AOINAd WOA
€2056 YO ‘WHLSITION

QANIEWOD - TYLISOH TYINOWEW SNIMMVH TIZVH

Page 54

T 89vd

YINvIIas -I9sn
L¥ST @ ST/¥1/%0 :93ed




3ET°6 %65 €91 298°L 318° ¥ L9721 385" TT %80°¢T 39570 9% b 300°S NIDYWYA (SSOT) SNId¥NS LIN
%0979 3987 80% 280°8 386" T %50°0T %9176 3€9°LT 36%°0 SLLTT 392°¢ NIDYYW ONILYEEdO
ST 1T 398" ¥IT 399°L $L9°9 SEET BT 9% €T %00°8 %0570 3279 %2ZL°9 NIDYYW YaIgs
LIV EPI'TT & 38V 6ET 0LT’'TSS'0T § bZT'S9S°'L $ Y6ELTT'OT § SYp'69L'T § 386°8 916 ‘TL $ TZs'TIs $ LEL'¥88 $ vaigs
Y65 'LVE'OT ¥61T 986 ‘%95 0T BSS T89S ¥9S 97091 Sv6'2ZS'T €1 vLT'9L LTS 185 T0L LS9 (SSOT) SNIdUNS LAN
62%'698°C € 9£€E ‘86 L66 012 € £EE‘60€°€ 6ET'BTE € z65'6 €12 0S¢ S08'6S€E (ISNEAXH) /IONSATN ONILVNAJO-NON TYLOL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOILOEIALNOD NOTILWNOEYTION
(602'%) BLO'ET 0 8L0'ET o To0L 0 ToL FWODNT INIWLSIANT
(9€9'062) 0 (128) (6LL ' %¥T) (009 '5%2) (Lse'ee) 0 T (159 '22) (059'22) ASNEAXH ¥HAO-NON ¥HFHLO
S8%'S9T € 6%V TLT'EPT €99'L¥T [44 2 w4 S 8L 806'ST 959’91 ANNIATE YIJO-NON YIHIO
(06%8T9) 0 () (624'53S) (€EL'58S) (TzL'89) 0 0 (180'59) (180 °59) FSNIAXF\FNANAATY LNI aNOE 0D
067 '€ES'T 0 (2) S€Z'€85'T €ET'€8G'T 88€°0LT 0 0 ST6°'SLT ST6'SLT SEXYL dO¥d ANO"E 0D
66E'TS8 T 0 0 B60'0LT 2 860°0LT'T TTL'502 0 0 zzZ1'1ve zzT'1we HONSAZY XYL ALJ¥Edodd
68E'ZET 95 v65'18 000'S¥T ¥65'92C 90T 'LT €9T £¥T’8 000°'S EPT €T SNOILYNOQ
‘HASNEAXE\ANNIATE ONILVIAdO-NON
¥Z/1€/€0 HONVINVA FONVIAVA SZ/1E/€0 SZ/TE/€0 ¥z/1€/€0 HONVINVA HONVINVA SZ/TE/€0 sz/1€/€0
qA yor¥d INEDWA DEAN/SO0d Lapang TVALOY MA gord¥d INID¥EL DAN/S0d 1Evang TYALOY

SZ/TE/€0 AOI¥AL dOA
€Z0S6 YD 'MALSITIOH
QENIEROD - TYLIASOH TYIMOWEW SNIMNMVE TIZVE

¢ ¥DV¥d

INYIIas -xssn
LP9T @ GZ/%T/¥0 :=3eQ

Page 55




Page 56

879°195'% z8s 813'¥L6°6 SLSEIL'Y €61°889°TL LEE'STOT (19) (€69'30T) ST HLT ze8 L9 (55071) FWOONI ONILVNEAJO LIN
ET¥'Z%% 06 % LLE'BTE'E 9%¥9°259 ‘v6 £Z0'1L6 96 182’6501 0 6091 ¥9S°068°0T ELT'Z68°0T SASN3dX¥d TYLOL
S06 40V '€ S 6%6 25T z08°'60¥ '€ TSL TS '€ 69%'25¢€ £ 256 '¥9 LYT'S8E £60 0S¥ MAHLO
669'€9% 89 88L'TLI ZvL'1Se 0€ES‘€E2¥ 1Z6'LT LYE 615 '96 T8L'LT 00€'vZT LSIHALNI
897 '%95'27 0 (E0%'6) 09%‘0IS ‘7 LS0'T0S‘2 974 '08T (1) (ogz'g) 0v6'3LE 0TL'SLE LYOWY ¥ NOILVIDHIJAU
0906221 s 60€'T9 89L'LIE'T LLO'0BE'T TGS 8ET z TLTE 680'671 09€‘TST TYLNZI
808°LE0'6 Pl 625°'¥55'T 669 °68% 6 822 '¥%6 01 TOT LZT T z SEY'bT 9€€'790'T TLL'980°T SEADIANAS QESYHOHN
7LO'9LS'8 ot 9%9'808 €10 281’8 659'066°8 LZ8'6€6 (9) (L9%'09) L0T'966 0vL'SE6 SAITddNS
089'6S¢€ vT (s) (LET'SLL) SEF BI9 BT ZOE'EVE €L PIL 08E T (61) (TL9'91E) TE8'€69°T 09T LEE"T S3E4 TYNOISSHAOUd
T60'8TS'¥T (9) (T09'S¥6) 020'9%T'9T 6T%'00Z'ST z98'9¥%L"T (6) (eLL'zeLr) 6LE'068'T 909°'LIL'T SIIJENTE FTROTIWI
T6L'ZEL'T 8€T BES P8V T 000'008'T 865°'v82' ¢ ZBE'IS? LT SLE'ZTHE 000002 9LE'THS AMLSIOHY
9%0°095'€¢€ (€) (zog€'981'T) €0L'920"LE T0%?'0¥8°SE 620'%LL'E T LET'¥vE ¥S8'9%Z'Y Ts0'tLE'Y SEOVM 3 SATUVIVS
:SISNEIXE ONILWIEAO
S%0'¥00'S6 €T G66'z6Z'ZT 12T '99% 96 91z 659801 819°'SLZ 1T (1) (580 °'50T) 680°S90'T1 %00'096 0T HONIAHY ONIIVIHJO HLODY LAN
E0T'961'S 89 0LS P9E"E 626 '0E6 'Y 6675678 1zZ'20L oy 192912 88 LYS ZHT'¥5L ANNFATY ONILYNEHO YHHLO
v¥6 L0868 0t SZv’'8z6 '8 26T 'SEY'Te LIL'E€E9T 00T 86¢ €4S 0T (€£) (9ve'1ze) 80T LIS'0OT Z98°S6T°01 IONAATY INAILVd HLODY L3N
¥93°69T 612 € 068'686'S 8T0°262°02¢C 806 '18Z'92¢ Z21'956 v S €69°LS2 T 0£L'LSZ ST €2%'S15°9¢ ANNEAZY WO¥4 SNOILDNAHA FLADY TYLOL
9E6 ‘8L 0 0 0 0 zz9've 0 0 0 0 MOTIV TYALOYELINOD SAHd\ISTTYLIASOH
TSE‘Z9T'6€ 9 T8z'LYE’'T z88°TEL BE €9T°6L0'TY 696 '69T'Y S €12'81C z0S‘eTV 'Y STL'0€9'% SINIWLSACAY ANV STYALDVILNOD ATHLO
ELT'LYE (ez) (S8Z°LS) §99'25¢€ 03€°'552 £8E 61 (65) (ezL'€z) €LY '0Y 0SL'9T YYD ALIAYHD
LEZ'vT0’'9 Lz geL'oLe't zL9'S89 'Y S0v'956'S zLL'zee (5%) (6%€'6€7) YYL'LES S6E'86¢C ISNAdXH LE3d avd
ZLE'STY 98 1 £3% 855 LT6°Z01 88 06€ 15988 8L 160 0T S 06T '¥ZS 98T 'T60'0T 9LE'ST9'0T SHONYMOTTY 'TYALOWEINOD TYD- IAHW
9LS'LE6 98 z 869°0T6'T zL8’81Y 88 0LS'62E'06 T6SL9E'0T 8 z9E'8LL ST8'SLT'OT LBT'%S6 0T SHONYMOTTY TYALOVILINOD HAVOIAIW
TEALADY EANIATY WO¥d SNOILONQEA
L89S ELE "BOE S STE'8T6 F1 0TE ' LZL TTE S79'S¥9'9Z€ 025625 'SE € LbE'9€E6 8ES bLL'SE SBZTTL'9€ FONFAZY INHILVA HLADY SSO¥O TYLOL
LYBTIS €¥Z 9 S06'LBSPT To6 ' ¥BL'LYT 9bE 'ZTLE 29T I8 LYVE LT T DED 6E6°2 TSS'118'LZ 186 '0SL'0OE HNNFATY INFILVALOO SSO¥S TYIOL
0TV 'S8S 0 0 0 0 Z8S 18 0 0 0 [ AONAATY d\O LSITYLIdSOH
LZYv'926 'T¥T 9 S06°L8S'PT %6 '¥8L'L¥T 9¥8'TLE ‘29T z€Z 992" L2 T 0Ev’'6€6'C 165'118'LT T86'0SL'0€ AONIATY INFIIVAINO XAVITIONY
TPL'TIV'S9 T 0T¥'0€E 69E'2¥6'€9 6LL'TLT VY 90L'T8T'8 (sz) (¥80°€00°2) LBE'€E96 L v0€‘096°S HANIAHY INITLVANI SSO¥D TY.LOL
BLE'6TS T 0 0 0 o v1E'81C 0 0 0 0 AONIAHY d\I LSITYLIISOH
8¥¢ 266 €€ [4 62Z'LE9 £¥E /2596 €€ TLS 685 € zes'29¢' v (ot) (069'zLz’'T) Lzs‘z9e'y LE8'686'T AONIAZY LNIFIIVANI AIYTIIIONY
8T0'066 ‘67 (1) (618'90€) 9Z0'066'62 L0z'€89'62 6s8°00L'€E (02) (€6€'0€L) 098'00L'€E L9%'o0Le'e FANIATY ANILOOH
“ENNIATY INFILYd SSO¥D
Z/1E/€0 HADNVINYA HONVINYA sz/1€/€0 sZ/1€/%0 ¥Z/1E/€0 FONVIAYA FONVINVA sz/T€/€0 sZ/1€/€0
WX WOINd INZD¥IA 9AN/S0d 13pang TYOLOY 4K ¥OINE INFDWES D3AN/S04 1asand TYALOV

ALITIDYA ALODY

S$Z/1€/£0 QOIMEd 3Od

£20S6

¥ ‘YALSITIOH

TYLIdSOH TYIHOWIW SNIMMVH TIZVH

T g9%d

YINVIIAS
L¥9T @ SZ/¥T/%0

1z98n
:33eq




VEBLTZT L tre SS6°2L0'0T zTT9'€59°% L95'9zZL %1 BOB'60E'T (0z) (TOT'LE) 8T9 €6V LIS 96€ (SS0T) SNId¥NS LaAN
90¢'959°¢2 £ 8€E'86 LEO'0V6'T SLE‘8EQ’E 0Ly '€62 € 2656 £60°6T€E S$89°'8CE (ESNEIXT) /ANNIATY ONILVHEIO-NON TYLOL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOTLOEININOD NOILWOEYTI0D
(602'%) 8LOET 0 BLO'ET 0 1oL 0 oL HWOONT LNHWLSHANT
(991 '922) 0 (618) (LZZ'06T) (9%0'T6T) (8L5'12) 0 T (£09'LT) (209'LT) HSNEAXE JYAJO-NON AAHLO
S$8%'S91 € 66 'Y ZLT €9 £99°LYT (442 ¢4 s 8yL 806°'ST 95991 HANFAZY AFJO-NON NHHLO
(06%8T19) 0 (v) (6zZL'589) (€€L"989) (tzL’'89) 0 0 (T80 'S9) (T80°99) dSNAIXF\FNNAATY INI aNO€E 0D
069 '€ES T 0 (Z) SEZ'€8S°T £€2 €48 T 88 0LT 0 0 ST6'SLT S16°SLT SHXVYL dOdd GNOH 0D
989°'€LS'T 0 0 985 'v¥8 T 985 '¥¥8°'T ¥S8 LT 0 0 56 %02 ¥56'%0¢C AONIATE XYL ALYEJO¥d
68€'Z€T 95 v6S 18 000°S¥T $65 922 90T LT €ot £EV1'8 000'S EPT'E SNOLLIYNOA
:gSNAIXE\FINANIATY DNIIVYHIO-NON
¥2/1£/€0 FONVINVA ZONVINYA sz/te/g0 sZ/1E/€0 ¥Z/1€/€0 HONVINVA FONVINYA sz/t1e/€0 SZ/1€/€0
¥X HOTdd INZDYAL 9aAN/S0d 1asang TYOLOY ¥A JOT¥d INFD¥EA DEN/S0d lapang TYALOV

ALITIOVd ALOOV

SZ/TE€/€0 AOI¥Ad WO
£20S6 VD ‘MELSITION

- TYLI4SOH TYINOWAW SNIMMVEH TIZVH

Page 57

¢ d9v¥d

YAOYTIAsS
LY9T ® ST/%1/%0

11980
133eq




Page 58

09L'6ZT'€ z3 T€0°26% 9%6 ‘L6L LLE'68Z T BET'CTIZ L6T 9LT'ELT 606 ‘L8 S8T'19¢C (SS01) sSATd¥NS 1IN
€72 '€12Z 0 (z) 096°'0LZ 8§56 °0LZ 699°'%2Z 0 0 0zT'1t 0TI 1t (ASNAAXE ) /HNNIATE ONILYHEIO-NON TYLOL
(06% ' %9) 4 (2) (255 vS) (V5SS ¥S) (881'9) ¢ 0 (8%0°S) (8%0'S) HSNEAXH YHJO-NON NHHLO
ETLYLLZ 0 0 TIS'SZE zrs'sze LS8'0¢E 0 0 891'9¢ 89T'9¢ HONIATY XYL ALITJIONd
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOTILYNOA
: ASNAdXE\EANIARY DNILYIEJO-NON
BES 95162 €6 £EE0°26F 986 '92S 6T0'6T0 T 65%°88T S0€ SLz'ELT €6L'9¢ $90°0€2 (SSOT) HWODNI ONILVHHdO LAN
LzZS'LEY ST T 9¥8 ‘¢Te L6T'SPS 9T €PT'8SL 9T zz8'889°'T € TLE'6Y 26T'TZ6'T €99°0L6'T SESNIdXE TYIOL
888 'T9% (2) (€¥2'1T) LZS'66% v8Z'88Y% 589 ‘%S (92) (L98'%T) S9v'9S5 86S'TY YHHLO
0 0 0 6 o 0 0 0 0 0 LSEUAINT
696 'SS€E (1) (0vT'%) £E€8'SSE £€69'TS€ SL9'6E 0 (82) LES'6E 605 '6€ NOILVIDHIdEA
9296 L99 v6Y 99 €996 €91 ¥vL 6821 0TH'T STY'ST ¥60 T 61597 TYINAY
1SZ'0SL €T 6vL'20T 8LI'68L L26'T68 8v8'v8 8 vLL'9 98Z'68 09096 SADIANIS AISYHOUNd
985'SLe 0 620" YLV ¥98 £05 598 905 ‘88 € 9v5 'z T60°L6 LES 66 SAIIddNS
068761 (9) (291'T1) zs0'te 068'6T ote’'e (L) (ZLt) [4:1 34 [h&AR4 SEId TUNOISSHIOAd
v0S 681"V (L) (000 '82¢€) 0SE'DLI P 0G€°'Z¥E’Y 26l T9% {11) (z08'09) 806 ' ¥¥S LOT'¥8% SLIJANIE FFROTIWE
6EV ' V62 89 989 '6LT 6€EL'€9C STh'EVD 8TZ'09 99T S65'6¥ 6£8'62 VED'6L AYLSIOTY
FLE 03B z €€% 602 SLY'TLO'6 6060826 6€9'568 S 00608 069'090'T 065 TIT'T SEFOYM ¥ SHINYIVS
:SHSNAIXE HNILVIEJO
590 'vSE‘8T ¥ 6L8 V0L €82°TLO'LY zZoT LLL LT 16Z2°LL8'T 1T L¥9'zTT TBO'8L6'T 8zL’'002'T HNNIATY ONILV¥AJO dINS LAN
s 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ANNIATY ONIIVEEdO YFHLO
S90°'6S€'8T ¥ 6L8°¥0L €82'2L0'LY T9T LLL'LT T6z°LL8’T T Lv9'zee T80 '8LE'T 8zL'002'¢C FNNAAEY INAILYd JANS LaN
129°0S9°€ v 6%6 ' TET zZ80 'vIE '€ LE0'9%b '€ v€8'ZSY (2) (8ve’B) TEL'€9E £8€'5LE HONIATY WO¥d SNOLILONAHA dNS TZLOL
££0°60¢€ (81) (€0 '03) 80€'98Z zLz ' 9¢T LIB'OT (zpT) (£96°9¥) 691 €€ (P6L'€T) SLNIWLSALAY ANV STYALOVALNOD NHHLO
Lso’e 8E€% ' 19 0 8E% 19 00y 0 0 0 0 AYYD ALINVYHD
(BT0'00T) (s2) (LT TT) 000'S¥ €08 €€ (966 °9T) 6L9 096 €€ 000°S 096 '3¢ FSNEdXE LEEd ave
T02'S0%'T (vE) (pES'€ELE) 80L'660'T PLT'9TL 0€9'8¥%T (8%T) (Szz'88T) 0% LZT (128°09) SHONYMOTTY TYALDWVALNOD TVD-IAIW
8P €€0'Z Lz 8LZ 508 990°€98 1T yFEBRE ‘T 786 '60€ 88 088'261 8ST'81Z 8€0 ' TT¥ SHONYMOTTY TYALOVIINGD HIYDTAAW
1ANS EONIATY WO¥d SNOILONARA
989 'v00'22 v 878 '5¢€8 59§ '98€ 02 €6T'€CZ 12 vZ1'0E€ ‘T 5 662 '¥1T zZ18'19¢'2 TT1'9L8'2 AONIARE INAILYd dNS SS0¥D IYLOL
816'€78°C ind TvL'9Ly z6€°188°C EET #9E '€ v¥SZ9E 34 192 €91 0TS 'VEE TLLLEY AONIATE ANS ANVITIONY
89L'08T 6T z L80°'09¢€ €L6'86% LT 090658 LT 085°L96'T € 8€0'1S z0E’LZO'T ove’'8L0’e HNANIATY ANS ENILOOE
TAONIAZY INFILVd dANS SSO¥D
¥Z/1€/€0 FONVINVA FONVIWYA ST/TE/€0 SZ/1E/€0 ¥z/1€/€0 FONVINYA FONVINVA sz/Te/€0 sZ/1€/€0
¥X JOTHd LNIDUAL 93N/Ss0d Laoang TYOLOY WA HOTIud INEOUAd DEAN/504 ravang TYOLOY

HIVA-OL-¥¥dX

§Z/1¢/€0 QOTVHI WO
WO “NMALSITIOH
SHAILITIDVA ONISHON JITIINS SNINMVH TAZYH

T 3ovd

WIOYTIAsS
LY9T ® SZT/¥1/%0 :23ed

EEEEN




Date: 04/14/25 @ 1646 PAGE 1

User: SDILAURA

HAZEL HAWKINS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
HOLLISTER, CA
For the month ended 03/31/25

CURR MONTH PRIOR MONTH POS/NEG PERCENTAGE PRIOR YR
03/31/25 02/28/25 VARIANCE VARIANCE 06/30/24

CURRENT ASSETS
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT 25,095,439 26,201,019 (1,105,580) (4) 35,145,624
PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 68,985,068 73,229,894 (4,244,827) (6) 67,848,785
BAD DEBT ALLOWANCE (6,664,522) (7,481,092) 816,570 (11) (9,487,617)
CONTRACTUAL RESERVES (41,186, 856) (49,214,233) 8,027,377 (16) (46,279, 766)
OTHER RECEIVABLES 10,810,983 7,589,992 3,220,991 42 5,931,344
INVENTORIES 4,480,022 4,485,091 (5,070) 0 4,496,070
PREPAID EXPENSES 2,068,257 2,254,721 (186, 464) (8) 1,775,026
DUE TO\FROM THIRD PARTIES (181,860) 80,119 (261,979) (327) 200,709
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 63,406,530 57,145,513 6,261,018 11 59,630,175
ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED
BOARD DESIGNATED FUNDS 6,560,960 8,190,862 (1,629,902) (20) 3,512,919
TOTAL LIMITED USE ASSETS 6,560,960 8,190,862 (1,629,902) (20) 3,512,919
PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT
LAND & LAND IMPROVEMENTS 3,370,474 3,370,474 0 0 3,370,474
BLDGS & BLDG IMPROVEMENTS 100,098,374 100,098,374 0 0 100,098,374
EQUIPMENT 45,619,351 45,551,631 67,720 0 44,435,024
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 3,920,450 3,096,230 824,220 27 1,393,964
GROSS PROPERTY,PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT 153,008,649 152,116,709 891, 940 1 149,297,836
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (97,394,466) (97,064,504) (329, 962) 0 (94,409, 166)
NET PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT 55,614,183 55,052,205 561,978 1 54,888,670
OTHER ASSETS
UNAMORTIZED LOAN COSTS 344,948 350,859 (5,911) (2) 398,148
PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS NET 7,038,149 7,038,149 0 0 7,038,149
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 7,383,097 7,389,008 (5,911) 0 7,436,297
TOTAL UNRESTRICTED ASSETS 132,964,770 127,777,588 5,187,182 4 125,468,061
RESTRICTED ASSETS 128,856 128,802 54 0 127,119
TOTAL ASSETS 133,093,626 127, 906,390 5,187,236 4 125,595,180

Page 59




Date: 04/14/25 @ 1646 PAGE 2
User: SDILAURA

HAZEL HAWKINS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
HOLLISTER, CA
For the month ended 03/31/25

CURR MONTH PRIOR MONTH POS/NEG PERCENTAGE PRIOR YR
03/31/25 02/28/25 VARIANCE VARIANCE 06/30/24

CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5,844,195 5,959,776 115,581 (2) 8,572,685
ACCRUED PAYROLL 1,962,385 1,517,447 (444,938) 29 5,824,977
ACCRUED PAYROLL TAXES 400,782 1,371,845 971,062 (71) 1,608,471
ACCRUED BENEFITS 5,144,259 4,977,565 (166,694) 3 6,695,829
OTHER ACCRUED EXPENSES 65,338 58,596 (6,742) i2 89,559
PATIENT REFUNDS PAYABLE 1,470 1,470 0 0 12,920
DUE TO\FROM THIRD PARTIES 5,253,960 (1,216,208) (6,470,168) (532) 2,355,584
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 822,746 724,805 (97,941) 14 611,755
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 19,495,135 13,395,295 (6,099,840) 46 25,771,780
LONG-TERM DEBT
LEASES PAYABLE 4,655,976 4,662,847 6,870 0 5,107,486
BONDS PAYABLE 29,950,441 31,513,961 1,563,520 (5) 31,742,121
TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT 34,606,417 36,176,807 1,570,391 (4) 36,849,607
OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
DEFERRED REVENUE 0 0 0 0 0
LONG-TERM PENSION LIABILITY 23,814,514 23,814,514 0 0 23,814,514
TOTAL OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 23,814,514 23,814,514 0 0 23,814,514
TOTAL LIABILITIES 77,916,066 73,386,617 (4,529,449) 6 86,435,901
NET ASSETS:
UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 39,064,686 39,064,686 0 0 39,064,686
RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 96,330 96,276 (54) 0 94,593
NET REVENUE/ (EXPENSES) 16,016,544 15,358,811 (657,733) 4 0
TOTAL NET ASSETS 55,177,560 54,519,774 (657,787) 1 39,159,279
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 133,093,626 127,906,390 (5,187,236) 4 125,595,180

Page 60




San Benito Health Care District
Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital

Within 10% of Tar

O 0%

MARCH 2025
Description MTD Budget MTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Budget FYE Budget
Average Daily Census - Acute 16.53 m 14.39 15.17 14.90
Average Daily Census - SNF 83.98 85.00
Acute Length of Stay 2.96 2.90
ER Visits:
Inpatient 1,076 1,444
Outpatient 18,842 25,269
Total 19,918 26,713
Days in Accounts Receivable 50.0 54.1 54.1 50.0 50.0
Productive Full-Time Equivalents 521.33 521.33 521.33
Net Patient Revenue 12,495,289 108,507,575 144,649,605
Payment-to-Charge Ratio 32.8% 31.6% 32.7% 32.7%
Medicare Traditional Payor Mix 24.39% 28.43% 28.51%
Commercial Payor Mix 23.38% 21.91% 21.88%
Bad Debt % of Gross Revenue 1.42% 1.42% 1.42%
EBIDA 811,821 18,117,354 7,565,124 9,671,943
EBIDA % 6.22% 14.33% 6.67% 6.40%
Operating Margin 1.77% 1.98% 1.72%
Salaries, Wages, Registry & Benefits %:
by Net Operating Revenue 61.13% 62.35% 60.81% 61.10%
by Total Operating Expense 62.23% 63.80% 62.03% 62.15%
Bond Covenants:
Debt Service Ratio 1.25 1.25 5.18
Current Ratio 1.50 1.50 2.00
Days Cash on hand 30.00 30.00 100.00

Page 61



aouellep

puey uo ysed pa3aspng

spuog 1702 Yum spuog £10Z jo 3upueuyay g [edpulid 09 p10T

uoljeziowy
spuog TZ0Z '8 (S00T) ¥I0Z - JuawAed Juj g |eduld puog

Spuocg anuaAay TZOT 3 O S00T - 3| [BnUUY-IW3S

(699'082%)

801'0.€'62$

6£¥'560'52$
¥29'5¥1'GE
(s81'050'0L)

[4

(061'cp2'2)
0

(089'162'L)

(oLg'Lsy)

(959'50.4'9)
66L€S

(L¥0'8¥0'c)
0

(Fr8'0LL'e)

(g88°2L1L°L1)
266012
9/£'868'C

(67t'LL)

(zzz've)

(1Lg8'129'9)
0

(Lev'82L'2)
695'28¢

(eez'e62)
6¥0'91L

(6£9'6.8'7)

(882'250'6)
20£'686'

vrS'9L0'9Ls
scoz/vele

3)eQ-0]-1€9A
uaung

8819

2655018

6£1'560'52$
6L0°L02'9

(08s'soL‘y)

ve

(06£'0.8°1)
0

(0zs'c9s't)

(028'9)

£L8'evL
116G
206'629'L
0
(0¥6'168)

(862°'9¢6)
Lv6°26
891'04b'9
0
zvl'e

(Lev'66¢)
0

(185'GL1L)
6.6'192
yov'ost
0L0's

(1e6'0zz'c)

(Lz1'665'Y)
296'62¢

10£'259¢
§20zZ/1E/e

Yuop
pUETTT )

SINIFWWOD

MO7T4d HSVYD

pueH uo yse9 sAeq |euonesadQ

oUsIg ay) uns o Aep Jad 150D

pouad jo pu3 ‘ysep
pouad jo Buluuibag ‘ysen
yse9 ui (asealda()/asealdu; N

S1ASSY A3 LOMYLSIY NI ISYIHOIA/(ISYIHONI)

sanIAloYy Buldueuid 10 pasn yseo 1aN
qei] wia ) Buo Jayl0 ul (sesalsaq)/asealou|
1qa@ abebyopy puog ui (aseasdaq)/esealou|
198Q asea |eyde) u| (8sealoa()/asealou]
‘SAILIAILOY ONIDONVYNIHA WOHH SMOTd HSYD

sanIAndY Buisaau) Aq pasn yseo 1eN
S]1assy 18Ul ul asealnaqg/(asesouy)
S]assy s pajiwil JAYO Ul esealoaq/(esessou))
SJUBLWL}SAAU| PUB yseD as pajiwi] Ul asealoa(/(esealou))
juawdinb3 pue ye|d ‘Aadold jo aseyoind
'STILIAILOY ONILSIANI WOHS SMOT4 HSYD

:saIAdY BugesadQ Aq papinoid ysen 1N
Safiger JuaLuNy JaylQ Ul (asealdaqy)/asealou|
sanl|igel]/saoueApy Aued payl Ul (8sealosq)/asesiou]
a|gqehed spunyay Juaned ul (esear0aq)/asealou)
sosuadx3 paniooy ul (asealnsq)/asealoy|
sjijausg pue [jolhed paniooy Ul (8sealaq)/esealou|
a|geAed SuBOT puUB SSJON UI (BSEa109(Q)/asealou|
a|qehAed s)unoody Ul (9sealdaq)/asealou)
saled pJIyl Wol4 ang uj asealoaq/(asealou))
sasuadxg pied-aid Ul asealoaq/(eseaiou))
S9I10JUSAU| U] 9sEa103(]/(aseaIou))
S9|(BAIDY JBUJQ Ul asealdaq/(asealou))
9|qeAI909Y SJUN0JJY Judlled 18N Ul asealaq/(aseasou)
uoneioaidaqg
> ‘saIAOY BupesadQ Ag papiroid
yseQ JoN 0} swodu| JaN 8[1ouoday 0} sjuawisnipy
(sso7) awoou| 18N
S3ILIAILLOY ONILYHIdO INOYH4 SMO14 HSVYD

$20Z ‘L€ ydsep Buipue syuow BuIN
VO “491SH|OH
[elidsSoH [elOWSl SuBjMel [9zeH

SMO|4 USen jJo jusuwiaie)s

Page 62



¥8¥'795LT 86L'VLEVT
(8ev'SLy'T) (980°060°€)
£15'690'T 160'T¥Z'6
YPE0L68T €6L°€7T'8
€98°906°61 86L'VLEVT
€06'7£L8°6 €4T7996'L
"S70T ‘0€ aunf y3nouys Appapenb pawadxy  £/8TSP'T LT79°19L SOHa
'92UaJ3J4Ip 1500 |BNJOE U0 paseq - =
"ALA siuswAed 43D pAE 18 ‘PUT “IST P03y €98'VvT'E SOHQ
'SZ0T ‘0€ aunf Aq JuawAed 11b yiy o9y 03 pajdadx3 T79'T80°T SOHQ
"%202/£2/90 '8 ¥207/€2/S0 ‘PT0T/6T/€0 U0 P21 SI3D PIE 1§ pUZ 1ST  TEL'0T'E - SOHA
$T0¢ v daS 9y £/S'690°T LLS'690'T SDHA
'GT0T ‘LT Y2JBIA UO PAAIRIRY  /TL'EpT'Y S85°208°T SOHA
‘syuawieq 1a.aQ
096'TE0°0T S75'8019
7202 ‘6 42qWaQ Uo pied "sz0z ‘€ Aenuerang = (980°060°€) PIIsig
'¥20T/80/¥0 uo pled (8€v'zzz'T) = 1UISIa
‘v20T/97/To vo pled (000°€SZ'T) 2 vIsSIa
"4THQ dY3 Ag paieasd weidoid MaN ‘Sz0Z AeA Ul pa1dadxy - £58°0TL SOHA
'ST0T AeW Ul pa10adx3 "YdUBIA Ul 6/EZVE TS 4O 1O 1UBS  GLETHET 09Z'TIE'Y SOHQ
“AeN/|udy u) padadxa spuny ‘S9°0SE'T68TS 10 ¥Z0T ‘9T 924 A 191 £SL'6SP'E = wayluy
ReYderd >‘:w3‘_nwn_ Ul paAladay H#H‘mMM\ﬁ wsyiuy
“Rein/judy ul pa1oadxe spuny ‘805 2LYS 4O ¥20T ‘€224 A0 L1 641'S20°T = wayuy
‘Judy ul €6T°290°TS JO 191 PUSS [IIM 950°L0Y'T HVDD
"aunr/AeN uf pa3dadxa spuny ‘8€/'£STTS 4O 20T ‘7T YeW A 1Dl 8/Z'TEV'T - wayuy
"220T AD 1043292 €Z0T ‘T J9GWIBAON UO P,33J JUNOWR 13N 815'S0V'T - wayiuy
'SZ0Oz aunr -dx3 "dunful p,aaJ SpUNy ‘TS €88°908S ‘YZ/bT /PO UO pled  ZLL'bED T0€'S0€ SOHQ
'Sz0gz 2unf dx3 "aunf ul p,23J spuny ‘€9°575°9STS ‘YT/LT/FO U0 pled  S8L°L0Y 000°STY SOHQ
‘uinial duiydjew Joy 1iem pue wesdosd puny 03 39143s1Q sa4inbay
'S910N ¥202 Ad S207 Ad 10Aed
|enoy |en1y

sjuswAed [ejuaws|ddng 19N
pted [e10]

3uipuad jeloy

POAI9IY [e10]

s|ejo] puess weidoid

|e303-0NS | DJ-UON

(Hs@) 24eys 21euoriodoudsiq |BD-IPIN -

(4N/da) Aajoeq Suisin ‘Ued 1punsiqg -

1A (4¥DH) pund @aueinssy Aujeny |endsoH 6€Z €S -
IIIA (4¥DH) pun4 adueunssy Aljenp |endsoH 6€¢ g5 -
(4vDH) pun4 adueunssy Ajenp [e31dsoH 6€Z €S -
(4VOH) pun4 adueunssy AjljenD [eNdSOH 6€T €S -

YC-€C0C AS ST6 8V -
:sweadoagd JajSuel ] |eluswuIan08193u]-UuoN

|e303-qns | 9|

JuswAeday ueoy g Ad diD -
JuswAeday ueo T puz ¥ Ad dID -
JuswAedsy ueo1IST ¥ Ad dID -
€207 AD (dQHQ) sudwAed paidaliqg [eudsoH 1o1sIq -
JUDWIBI1ISS 9 Ad dID -
JUBWIBIIIRS G Ad dID -
€207 ‘T€ "99Q Y3nouy3 zz0z ‘T "uer a8uey aiey -
70T ‘T€ 930 Y3Nn04y1 £z0z ‘T "uer a5uey s1ey -
2707 AD (dVDH) pund @dueinssy Aujenp |eudsoH 6€z 95 -
€207 AD (4VDH) pund soueinssy Alenp [edsoH 6£7 €S -
2202 AD (4VDH) pund 2dueuanssy Ayjenp |endsoH 6€z 95 -
S207/¥207 A4S WHR1U| $702/€20T A4S
#207/€207 A4S JudwAed |eUld £202/220C A4S
(HdAN) [endsoH d1gnd pajeusisag-uoN €17 gV -
..mEmhno._m Agjsued ) _muszEw"OMLwa:_

ST0T ‘0€ duUnf 3Ad ‘STOT ‘TE Yd4e JO sy
swei3o.d uswAeq |eyuawa|ddng
|e11dSOH |elIOWIA SumeH |azeH

Page 63



4
©

psodold prd Jojill asodind-iinyy Buibow|

o bl el S @ Al e O S

SUINMDOH |9Z0H

A




INSS :anuUanal 13U Z0ZAD (43 0/m) 1uaiabdinQ [4N pub 1D
220Z/0&/ZT 3f1] Jo pua :0ionjH
¥Z0Z/0€/2T 341 JO pusd ;431D o
610Z/0€/ZT 34l Jo pua :3ua130dlino )
§20z/05/9 21 fo pua :JHIN -
:Juawdinba fo abp ualin)

43[1043 [YIN 40/pub 1) b Buidinias Jo 3jqodpa aq pinom pod 413|103 3y |

"Juawdinba buibobwi| A3y saob|dau
1014181 3Yy3 sp [piuawiniisui si [psodo.ud pod 43afipn41 asodind-13nw siy |

AJeuluwNS aAIIN23X]




SY6'vov'TS 91eWIISa |B}OL

000°0SS Aduasunuo)
000°0TS a3y AJaniap Jajied] [HIN/LD
000'9S¥S ('sow ZT J0j '0W /000 '8ES) S1BWIISD J3|IRJL [HIAI/LD
00°00S.S guiddeln 3 Aaning AydesSodo|
Sty'6CTS $1502 |BIN123YDIY
000°2S.LS ped JajieJ] 91ewWI1S] UOIdNIISUO)

‘SISN3IdX3 AILVINILST 43IHLO

1S3 APE3N IDEIA Pped J1s]ie

(1]
1)

$91eWI11S3 1S0)



uolIildnJisuo)

9¢0¢
ge4 01 uer

gulppig
G20t
29( 01190

JUaWwinaog
uolldonJalsuo)

Y44
Ajnf o3 auny
MIIADY |lenoidde
AdHSO |esodoud
S20¢ usisag Sz0¢
1das 01 3ny Aeln 01 |udy

Sul[wl] paleddiuy




www.hazelhawkins.com

e 68





